kaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
July 9, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the June 11, 2020 Board Meeting

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three
(3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will
be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome fo make an appointment
with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on
November 9, 2017)

5. Business
a. Inter-local Agreement (update from municipalities)
b. Office Security (update)
c. New Member Application (update)

6. Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
b. Financial Reports
c. Building Report
d. Permit Lists
7. Board Member Comments

8. Staff Member Comments

9. Adjournment



Minutes
From
June 11, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
June 11, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M, at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township
Lysanne Harma, Representative from Richland Township
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board Mepiber

Absent: Chester Emmons, Secretary / Represeniati eéén City of Parchment

B
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attor y,/Robb' /” eger, Ofﬁce Coordinator/Recording
Secretary, Penny Cassidy; a Representative with Maner ?/ynsan and o interested party.

’/

Approval of Agenda — Mr. Alwine requested to // / BA Covid-19 Respo s item f. under 6.
Business. A motion was made by Ms. Harma to apprové}//the agenda as amended//é?‘mded by Ms. Miller,
/

and carried with a vote of 4-0. //% ////////

o ////, ‘b
Approval of Consent Agenda - A m otibnivas made by Ms’ ’|!Ier/to approve the minutés from the March
12, 2020 Board Meeting as presented, seééﬁ//d/ 6// B//y Mr. Hess, a/ﬁ/ﬂ’ézarned with a vote of 4-0.
Citizen Comments — Mr. Krueger introduced / ///}//// mmer cle;jg/}o the Board Members.
Presentation /Maner Cos / ns pr //9 / Co sterlsan presented the key
highlights of the 2019 A }/5/ /Statem s, ////////

| |
BUSINESS: ///’///;yj/////// %/ ///’
a. Inter-loc) Agreem ///{p the changes to the Inter-local Agreement from

99 uary. . lee :jee fo t{ > Board Members to present to their municipality
a////////a //////E///// de{é}{jbn for p?/é/gt /)/\;Ir//Krueger offered to create a summary paragraph

51’7/6/ es for the % Mem ////’:a””f/}/t submit t6 their boards.
/////// i /%//,///

b. Offi ce/s/ curity — Mr. Alwihe <! /an update for office security. Estimates were presented as a
fi 3 f//// %
handout? Ms Harma motlon/ed to authonze Mr. Alwine to proceed with the door replacement, door
lock release &:security estimates presented, not to exceed $8500, and to authorize the necessary

budget adlustﬁ/{ént seconde/é”fw Mr. Hess and carried with a vote 4-0.

////4/

¢. Engagement Le t{/%: /Z/ //{// Costerisan - Mr. Alwine addressed the Board Members of his
approval to the engag nent letter , due to the COVID-19 shut down and for the 2019 Audit to
proceed on satisfying the State of Mlchlgan deadline requirements. Ms. Miller motioned to approve
the Maner Costerisan Engagement letter, seconded by Mr. Hess and carried a vote 4-0.

d. Approval of 2019 Audited Financial Statements — Ms. Harma motioned to approve the 2019
Audited Financial Statements as presented, seconded by Ms. Miller and carried with a vote 4-0.

e. Approval of New Member Application — Mr. Alwine briefed the Board Members for receipt of a
New Member Application from the City of Galesburg. Discussion commenced for an addendum to be
added to the New Member Application, which will [nclude building authority and zoning
administration; excluding ordinance enforcement; municipality to contract an outsource for planning;
and trades to be serviced by KABA within 6 months of new membership acceptance. Ms. Harma
motioned to approve the complete New Member Application from the City of Galesburg, subject to




the conditions the board discussed and to include applying to the state with those conditions,
seconded by Ms. Mohney and carried with a vote 4-0,

Mr. Krueger exited the meeting at 2:38pm and returned at 2:41pm.

f. KABA COVID-19 Response Plan — Mr. Alwine presented a handout to the Board Members of the
KABA COVID 19 Response Plan, prepared by Mr. Krueger's office. Ms. Harma motioned to approve
the KABA COVID-19 Response Plan, as a living document and recognized that changes could be
made to it, seconded by Ms. Miller and carried with a vote 4-0.

Financial and Building Reports — Ms. Cassidy commented on the last statement/reconciliation for the
Consumers Credit Union Savings Account is March 2020. No further reconciliations will be created, as the
savings account includes only the credit union membership fee, Mr. Alwine provided an update of the

upcoming revenue for commercial projects. ’

4
KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Mohney commendeg//}////r/f/g/ lwine and KABA staff of the wonderful
job throughout the Covid-19 Stay-at-home order, Ms. Barron/g/y‘};}ed// ;'th the new member, she will be once
again a voting board member. 4//4/4/7 //,////Z,@

%, <

a ] . " % . .
KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine provided an l}//B////E//// e/of the transitions \ﬁ}}/l,l/e moving though the shut

down during the pandemic. He also stated that inco/py g residential remains ftegﬂy
f/// //////

There was no further business and the meeting was adj I

Approved: .
PP ////%

o

_ .
@ @

. .
- U

//

/// 7 %

7 //////




Financial and Building
Reports




| obeq

99°L56°CEl

LTere'e-

00'S16°}
22262'G-

£6°€6Z°LE1

18°96¥'2-

00°£90°'T
18615

08'052'6¢1

L8°619'v0)

99°085'951

60°106'L5"

€Z°120°GE

0Z 'og unp

asue[eg Guipuzg
SuoioRSURI] MBN [EJOL

SWa}l 7 - sppaln) pue susodag
sway g - sjuswAied pue sy
SUOIISESURI] MaN

0Z0Z/0£/90 Jo Se asue|eq 1a)siBay
SUoRJEsURl] paJeajdul [ejol

swa)l § - s}pas) pue sysodaq
SWayl ¢} - Sjuawied pue sy
SUOJESUEI] PaJed|aun

asuejeg paIea|D
suonoesurl] paleals |e1ol

swayl 0| - SYPaI pue spsodaq
SWay L9 - sjuswiied pue syoseys
SUOIIBSURI| PAIRI|D
asuejeg Buiuubag

0202/0£/90 Buipu3 pollad ‘1aINS / Bunjoayd - 6501

Areruwing uoneljiouooay

Auoyiny buipjing eauy cozewejey

02/20/20
WV 6Z:0}



10| afieg

00'cre- r GLE-C0-613d - PUNRY DD|F SINUEA 221G QZ0Z/11190 #9uD
00°00¢- r {suonoadsul 9) 0z/£0/90~10/90 ¥20ppEd 11095 0LLS 0ZOZ/LLIGD o8y~ wid Iiig
00'6¥¢- 3 00£-£0-60dd - PUNyay Buquinid pinoS Jusug 815 0Z0Z/11/90 petlle)
00501 S (dD2Z + 814 9) 02/1£/60-G1/G0 (2) Isalid Jeag 5916 0Z0Z/LL/90  MoRUD- ud g
00°005" 3 IS UIEBI IS9M € LLE - MAINSY ueld ubisaq @ Sunssuibuz puolpsy 8916 0ZOZ/LL/G0  H92UD- wd g
00°029 3 (smaInaYy Ue|d + suonoadsut | 1) 02/£0/90-10/90 noos Bnog 9916 0ZOZ/LL/G0  HI3UD- hud g
00°00%' L- b (suonoadsul quinid #1 7 YdBW 1) 02/£0/90-10/90 S901UBS dINABYDIeY L Aual ZLLG 0ZOZ/LL/G0  393YD-dud g
TAT 3 02/1€/50 ybnoly) - daig ypny Od Ilepues) palybsig LALS OZ0Z/LLB0  N98UD- Jud Iig
00’9z r sdweys 61§ (o) @ sdwels go' 1§ {0T) 20M10 1s04 FOLG OZOZ/OL/O0 patlie)
00051~ r (02Z/£0/90 LAV l0sfed aiseq HOV 0Z0Z/0L/90  »o8yD Anpqer]
£0°S1G- r (02r20/90 3&AN) 1934ed 159MN-IERID) HOV 0ZOZ/0L/90 %oy Ajpgen
886512 3 (0272090 360) lloaked Lp6 Wiod - (gul) Anseal] yo1deg  $did3 0ZOZOLE0  A08YD Aliger]
ze'008's pr (02720/90 3¢ lloaked S0IMBS |0IARY SHOOFHIND HOV 0Z0Z/60/90  Y22uD Aiqer]
00'6- p 8¥1-/0-0Z3d - punjay AU SASTBN £915 0Z02/£0/90 HeuD
£1°891- 3 0Z/L2S0-€ZIv0 ABrsu3 sewnsuc) ZGLG 0ZOZ/CO/A0  WI2UD- Juid g
£2'652 p {05'6¥1) aBeall 2 £68'68) duold - JualasINqUISY o PBYIIW ‘Sumly 0915 0Z0Z/£0/90 wooeuo
98 661 b (85°09%) aBes(in § (37 GC) BuUoLd - JuaWasINquItsy v uaydals Aoy L9LS 0Z0Z/e0/90 peillis)
00°009- p 6L02/LE/ZL /A uBld (B)LOY (lubisison Aiauuod) dnos podman ¥GLG OZ0Z/E0/90  23UD- luid lIig
00°000'1L- r (suonoadsu| quinid ¥ / Y29 §) 0Z/LE/G0-Z/S0 S901UBS dIN/BUDIRY L AlB) 961G OZ0Z/E0/00  03YD- wd IIig
00°0£0°L- p (mamnmay Ueld + suoloadsul 0z) 0Z/L£/60-¥2/S0 noog Bnoq €616 OZOZ/EO/Q0  M03YD- Iwd g
9.'624- r 0zZ0Z Ae plouynayueBiyDIy Jo jels Z¥LG 0ZOZ/BZISO  MO2UD ANngen
00°L%- M 8Z+-90-613d - punjay sosudisiug suoz [eouaI3 151G 0Z02/82/50 #BYD
Z8'6y- M (g pajewsa) 0Z/1 1/0-1 L/S0 (tamagrgIalenn) oozewe(ey jo A0 vPLS OZ0Z/GZISO  HO9UD- wd Ilig
86'69 I8 Jaded saseo () Mouuaz 0516 020Z/B2/S0 994D~ Juid lIig
00°0LL- M 4Q4d - 2poeD s= I §1, IPURO2 BPCD [EUOREWISI] - DD LPLS 0ZOZ/QTISO  HOSYD-jwd Ilig
86 PG L M 0Z/61/90-0Z/S0 wwoy Jeyeys SPLS 0Z0T/PZISO o8y~ ud Iiig
00°052- M (suogosdsut §) 0Z/72/50-81/50 }o0pped Hoog 815 0Z0Z/BZ/S0  MO8UD-JWid NIg
20642 IS Jeidod equysoy [BIDUE LI BOLSWY JBaI 9rLG 0Z0Z/8Z/S0  MO3YD- Wi g
007050} M (suonaedsul quinid 1 / Y29 L) 02/72/S0-8L/50 S20IMIG dinayDley Aol B¥LG GZOZ/BZISO  ND3UD- IWid (IIg
00°09€" - M (malnay ueld + suoadsul 92) 0Z/72/50-81/50 noog Bnog SPLS 0Z0Z/BZISO  HosuD- wd Iiig
00'086- 8 si|ds 10] (¥) B dOZ (2) ‘027 1L1S0-60/60 (2) Isald Jeag GELS GZ02/0Z/50  Mo3ud-Juid g
SWIA) LY - Sjuawied pue syoayD
suonoesuUel| p3tean
£T'1I0'5¢ asuejeg Buluuibag
aoueeg unowy  J1n owapy sweN WnpN 2jeq adA]

0Z0zZ/0¢/90 Buipug pouad ‘1gINS / Bunisays - 0s0L
IeJo@ uonelIduooaY

02120120
Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe[ey

WY 0t:0L



1o Z abeyg

0000l M FA5SE9SL # Q1 Isodag 0202/42/50 usodag
00°00L M LBB9L9SL # QI ¥sodag 0202/42/50 ysodag
SWal ZoL - SHPID pue susodag
60'108'18- sjuawlied pue syoeyo [B10L
00°Gt- S 020Z/0£/90 224D
81’ GE- M sbeq uojjet FoUZ £02S 020Z/52/90  A99UD- d g
00'gel- S 09E-£0-6ldd - punjoy “ou| ‘edtueyasiy ArD | €615 020Z/52/90 b Ll
00651 M $22-90-02Nd - punjay Buioo? g Bunesy poonspaip ¥61G 0Z202/52/90 A3UD
L0542 M Jaidog equyso) [BIOUBUL] EDLDWY 1BBID 6615 0Z0Z/GZ/90  XI°/UD- Hud g
L8°¥rE- M 0Z/81/60-02/90 osway swepy G615 0202/G2/90  MOosyD- ud g
00°006- M LZIZLiL0-02/E 1120 - Bunsoy gam Wby "1 0025 0T0Z/SZ/90  Mos|yD- Hid Ii'g
16'616- 3 Ainp soueInsu| DINT 8615 020Z/52/90  Yo3UD- Hld g
00°00Z° L~ S (suoiroedsu| +2) 02/1.2/90-61/90 3003 Bnog £61S 0Z02Z/52/90  AMO8UD- Hld g
62°595°L- M 922000061 L # ue0] lans SUUD 0Z0Z/62/90  294D- Jwd g
00°0G1L- M (02/12/90 3/A0) 01k2d oiseg HOV 0202/%2/90 3oaud Algen
0L 9rs- M (02/12/90 J/nn} 10iAeg isef-iealn HOV 020Z2/%2/90 %osud Ager
95'94¥'2- M (02/1290 2/ ltofed 1¥6 Wiod - (SYI} Anseadt Jodad  Sd143 0ZOZ/PZA0  ORUD Anigen
18 v88'e S (02/1.2/90 3/A0) Itoihed 8018G |[0Jhed SHoOGHIND HOV 0Z0Z/c2/90 ey Aupgen
00'G91- M sdwess 6g° (00g} B0 180d 2615 020Z/e2/90 #9840
00°'0¢- M 602-20-02INd - punjay "au] ‘Buiuonipuc? Iy g BunesH 4r L815 0202/81190 328y
0086~ IS £91-20-023d - Punydy "oUl DL0RT JSIBARD 8815 0202/81L/90 XYY
00°0Z1L- M LE0-80-028d - Purysy J3UMOoaLIoH 7 uanng pald 0615 0202/8L190 X28Y)
00°'00¢- M (suoiadsu] 9} 02/ L/90-80/90 3o0pped ROOS ¥815 0Z02/81/90  28Ud- juid g
0005 M (suopoadsu| quinid G / YOSl #) 0217 L/90-80/90 sa0IMSS dINBYdIRY L Aal 981S 02GZ/8L/90  Mooud-hud g
GE18G M 9887 0000 0204 0655 pidlasel - 00D L8LS 0ZOZ/BL/B0 AM28UD- Juid g
¥2'809~ M 0Z/L0/£0-80/90 1BNIZL G816 020Z/8L/90  XMI9uUd- kg g
00°'006- M {suonoadsu| g1) 0Z/71/90-80/90 noag Bnog 281G 020Z/81L/90  M29uD- kud g
L17B96°C- M 02/1/40-10/L0 PI2IYS anig ssol3 anig 0215 0Z0Z/8L/80  29uUD- ud g
00°00G v~ M Ipne gLog UESUSISCD IBUBY £816 020Z/31/90  MOsUD- kud Iig
16724 IS 02/0€/90-10/20 S80IMAG 2lgnday BILS 0Z0Z/LL/A0  MOBYD- jud lIlg
00°06- M GEE-90-6ldd - punjay 277 ‘suonnjeg yieg oo 916 0202/1 1190 bl
20°'Lg- M sqe} xapu) ‘sayanod Buneuie| Holwez €215 0Z0Z/11/90  08UD- uid g
00'¥8- M 9Z/60 8 81/50 '11/S0 '#0/G0 - Buimows 3leD UMET LLIBPOY L91G 0Z02/1L /80 MoauUD- juid liig
00'06- e ¥80-90-0Zdd - Punjsy U] ‘PIBGYNH "M S1eq ¥.1G 020Z/11/50 #34o
aosueleg wnowy 1o oway aueN wnp ajeq adA)

020Z/0£/90 Buipug pouad ‘Las / Bunjoeys - oS0l
[1ejag uonetjiouodasy
Auoyiny Buipjing ealdy cozewe|ey



L jo g ebeyd

00'€8.L's I ysodag 0202/80/90 ysodag
00'00¢ M rsodag 0202/80/90 ysodaq
0001 I 61r8ZZ9L # QI ksodeg 0€0er/80/90 IsodaQ
Q0°0S1 M 6T¥LEZ9. # Q1 hsodag 0202/80/90 ysedaq
Q07021 s 698€£Z9. # Q1 HsodaQ 0Z0Z/80/90 usodag
007001 M 82¥£GZ9L # Al Wsodag 0202/80/90 ysodag
00°6S M 2165929, # Q| ¥sodag 0202/80/90 ¥sedag
00°GEl M £BE1EL9. # 4l isodag 0202/50/90 ysodag
00°Gel I LL0bYL9L # Ol Wsodag 0202/50/90 ysedag
00°Sy M €166219L # I Wsodag 0202/50/90 ysodag
00°0Ls S 601£808. # (I ¥sodaq 0202/¥0/90 ysodaq
00'LLE M 0626806, # Al ¥sodag 0202/¥0/90 ¥sedaq
00°6592 M 0¥6.L608. # (I Wsodag 020Z/70/90 ysedaq
00°GLL M £9¥5809. # Q| Wisodag 0202/+0/90 ysodag
00°gss M 8802092 # QI Wsodag 0202/£0/90 ysedag
00'92E M 8G5¥S00L # QI WsodaQ 0202/£0/90 usedag
00°291 M £66£509L # QI Wsodag 0202/20/90 usedagQ
00'SEL M 20205092 # Q1 yisodaqQ 020</E0/90 ¥sodag
007201 M 820¥E05. # Al Wsodag 0202/20/90 ysodag
00°6L M 6¥0£208. # (1 Asodaq 0202/20/S0 ysodag
000 M unowe JOaLI0DUL IJIOA U023 JSISGIMA c9LS 0202/e0/90 Ho/YD
000 M |[Enpialpul 0] aigeAed 02U :QIOA Ju32a(3] 191Sq3pn 8GLG 020Z/20/9C HRUD
00'19¢ s Z0Z966S/ # g1 Isodag 0z0¢/20/e0 usodaQ
00052 - Zo0L.6G/ # Q1 Isodag 0€02/20/9C ysodag
00'¢0L S L¥ZY96S. # Q1 wsodaQg 020¢/20/9C ysodaq
00001 s 7L0CLESL # QI ¥sodag 020¢&/20/90 ysodaq
0oaL M BZB.965L # QI Usodaq 0202/20/90 ysodag
00'60L°L M Isodeq 0Z02/10/90 ysodag
00°6G1L M ZLEETBS. # QI wsodeg 020e/10/90 usodag
0020t M 2015826/ # Q1 wsodeg 020Z/62/50 usodag
00°95¢ M 8¥86Z.6/ # 4l sodeg 020Z/82/50 Isodag
00001 M 0019zL2L # Al tsodeq 020c¢/8e/s0 ysodaqQ
00281 M ¥2520462 # Al isodeq 0Z02/L2IS0 usodaq
00'LgL M GL1£296, # Q1 yusodsg 0202/LE/50 ysodagQ
dauejeg unowy 119 ocwap alleN wny aeq adA)

0202/0£/90 Buipu3 polad ‘1GWS / Buroays - 0501

11€}9(g uoljel|iouoday
Auoyny Buiping ealy oozeuwe|jey

02/201L0
WY 0£-01



Lo 1 ebey

00 L0E b £86/289/ # Q1 #sodaqg 0202/22/90 Isodaq
o0zEe 3 6965069, # QI usodaqQ 0202/22/90 Isodag
00's¥ r 0./%//89/ # Q1 Wsodag 020Z/22i90 nsodag
007001 M L2¥69.9/. # QI HsodaQ 0Z0Z/61/90 usodag
00°028 S 88241292 # QI #sodag 020Z/81/90 usodag
0065 M ¥YSPeL9. # Q) Wsodag 020Z/81/90 usodag
00°68 3 ZEL1€49. # QI Wsodag 020Z/81/90 ysodag
00°€80'% M 6¥61699. # Q| usodag 020Z/21/90 ysodaq
00°0LL M 8668899, # 4| usodag 0202/21/90 ysodag
007001 r 28E5298. # QI Nsodag 0202/L1/90 ysodag
00°65 S S¥6./90. # Q) usodag 0Z0Z/£1/90 ysodag
0065 M POLYE9Q.L # QI Wsodaq 020Z/L1190 usodag
006l 8 BEGOF0SL # QI Nsudag 020Z/91/90 Isodsg
00'pE2'S 8 usodag 020Z/51/90 IsodeQ
00'695 M ysodag 0Z0Z/51/90 ysodeQg
00'6E L M §9/Zp59.L # gl Usodag 020Z/51/90 ysodeqg
00621 p B£5099. # Q1 Hsodag 0202/G1/90 IsodagQ
00°901 M 5088959/ # a1 ¥sodag 0Z0Z/51/90 ysodaq
00601 r 26LSPS9L # O Usodag 020Z/51/90 Isodag
00°6ZL 3 08905P9L # QI NsodaQ 020Z/21/90 ¥sodag
00°5G M 299619/ # Qi usodaq 0202/11/90 ¥sodaQ
00°22¢ B 9R08€EO. # QI ysodsQ 0202/0L/90 ysodag
00'0SL M LE1L¥LE9/ # Al ysodaq 020Z/0L/80 ysodaQ
00°G0L M §I6£959. # Al usodaq 0202/0L/90 psodaq
00°00L S LS¥65E9/ # Q1 usodaq 0Z0Z/0L/S0 wsodaqg
00°6S I 8LEGSEY. # Al Hsodaq 0Z02/0L/90 ysodaq
00°55 I 0810S£9L # (1 Hsodaq 0Z0Z/0L/90 usodag
000 8 ysodaq 108110 Juug sed L0¥0Saqa 0202/04/90 Hosyohed
000 M ysodaq 10814 o [PeyaI ‘sumly  S0¥0SaA 0Z02/04/90 yoayohed
000 8 ¥sodaq PaxqQ N Auusad ‘Apissed  G0+0£Ad 0Z02/04/90 Hoauohed
0070 8 Isodaq 192117 v uaydalg ‘Ao 80¥0£0A 0202/01/90 yoayohed
00041 M 9z56829. # ) Usodaq 0202/60/80 nsodaq
Q07001 S 71980€9L # Al usodaq 0202/60/90 ¥sodaqg
52582'12 M ysodag 0Z0Z/80/90 ¥sodag
aosugeg unowy  JH owB |y WwnN aleq adAg

0202/0£/90 Buipu3 pouad ‘1aNS / Bumasy) - 0501

I1eJoQ uoyel1oUoIDY

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

0Z7Z0/L0
Wv 0g:0}



1 jo g sbey

1S'629'F01 suoljoesuel) paIea|] |ey0)
99'085'95 | sypa1n) pue shsodaq oL
00'2v9'E 8 Isodag 0Z0E/08/90 ysodag
00001 S nsodaq 0Z02/0E/90 usodsg
) ™ IsauB1U 0Z02/0£/90 ysodag
0088691 IS nsodeq 0Z02/62/90 usodsg
00'6LL IS yses - ysodag 0Z02/62/90 ysodag
00'68% 8 useg - ysodag 0z02/62/90 ¥sodag
00'00¢ r ‘O - usodeq 0Z02/62/90 Isodag
00°0.Z 8 yseg - ysodsq 0Z0Z/62/90 usodaqg
00°0.2 8 yses - ysodag 020Z/62/90 usodaqg
00°0LL 8 usey - ysodaqQ 0202/62/30 rsodag
00°0LL 8 yseo - usodaqQ 0202/62/90 ysodag
00°0SL h ¥oayD [enuepy - isodag 0202/62/90 Isodaq
00°G0L M yse - ysodag 0Z02/6Z/90 ¥sodaq
007501 8 HoRYD |enuepy - isodeg 0202/62/90 usodaq
0055 8 yseJ - ysodag 0Z02/62/90 usodag
0088L'ZL M usodag 0202/52/90 ysodag
002951 S ysodeq 0202/52/90 ysodag
00602 3 €L08v0.LL # QI Usodaqg 0202/52/90 ysodag
00°G0L 3 vEYOL0LL # QI Wsodag 0202/52/90 Isodag
00681 r PSG2669. # Q1 nsodag 0202/72/90 ysodag
00'G0L 3 SZE0869. # i wsodag 0202/¥2/90 Isodaq
000 3 ysodaq 128110 ss|uaq 'sucueg £1+0eda 0Z0T/PE/A0 yoayohed
000 p ysodaq pauq v usydals ‘Aod  Z10Ead 0Z0Z/rT/90 yoayzhed
00°0 r ysodaq aug Tuua sIed  LLY0SAad 02Z02/rT/90 weyoheq
00°0 p ysodaq o340 W Auuad ‘ApisseD  0LF0£0d GZ0Z/+2/90 woysied
000 M ysodaq paia o I2BUDIN ‘BUIMY  BOFOEAA 0ZOZAZ/90 Hoayaked
00°¢0g M YELECE9. # I Wsodsq 020Z/£2/90 psodag
00'6LL ™ 152/2692 # QI ¥sodaq 020Z/£2/90 ysodag
00°959'F M ysodag 0Z02/22/90 ysodaqg
00'8LZ'L 7 Isedaqg 0Z0Z/ZZ/90 usodag
00782 I3 9p0LL8OL # QI Ws0daq 0Z02/22190 usodag
00°99t IS 296689, # Q| Nsadag 0Z02/22/90 usodeg
asuejeg unowy J|1nH owap awen wnn ajeq adA]

0202/0€/90 Bulpu3 pouad ‘LaWSs / Buniaeyd - 0501

Ie}o@ uonelIau0d3Yy

Auoyiny Buipjing esly cozewe[ey

02120120
WV 0E:0L



1jo 9 abeg

00°00%° |- (suonoadsu| quinid 61 7 Y99IN 6) 0Z/82/90-22/90 S20IAIBG dIN/seuMEY L A 0125 0ZOT/LOVL0 09y D- ud II'g
00°009°t- (suoioadsu| g€) 0Z/82/80-22/90 noog Bnog 8025 0T0Z/LO/LQ  »O2uUD- lud Iiig
SWwal § - SJUsWAed pue sy2ayD
SUOIJESURI] MIN
£6'€6Z'LEL 0Z0Z/0£/90 4o se aduejeq ss|Bay
28°95¥'C- SUOIOESURL | PRIBIDUN [B]OL
00°€90'2 supaLs pue shsodaq ejoy
00°69Z 6ELL¥ZLL # Al ysodaq 020Zr0er90 nsodaq
0g'Lol 26¥9€TLL # Al Usodag $202/0€/90 ysodag
00062 8//¥8 4L # Q1 Ysodag 0202/62/90 ysodag
0ooLe £FLv6LLL # Q1YsodaQ 0202/62/90 nsodag
00'LAL 0B0SZLLL # Ql¥sodeq 0202/62/90 nsodaq
00501 ¥Z9.61.. # Al ksodag Qz0e/62/90 nIsodaq
co'10L 916.0z.4 # () usodaQ Qz0zT/aT/90 Isedaq
00001 §/5091.Z # Q) usodag QZ0T/6Z/90 Isedag
Co'o0L glo1gLsL # Al psodaq WAVALTACN] Isodag
SWaY § - SUPID pue sysodag
L9°6LS' SIUBWIABH pUB SHIB3YD [E30L
00'0l- 661-81-023d - punjay QUISB|T WY L1125 0T0Z/E/90 224D
Q0'5¥c- 001-90-0ZINd - PUnRjay SUSEUSD ZLZ5 0202/0E0 H22yd
Wrzes- 0zog sunp ployyupuebiyoy Jo slelg LGS 0Z0Z/92/90 oyl Apjigen
oo'LYL- SOUBUSJUIEL SATEJUSASIH JU| 'SEOIAIRG [BIUBUISIN PIIIY 9615 0202/52/90  MOsYD- hud g
00°'00¢g- (suonoadsui 9) 0Z/12/90-51/90 J20ppEd ROOS LOZG 0Z0Z/5Z/90  A98YJ- ud iIg
ar'Lie- 02Z/1€/20-10/20 SQUBINSSY BT UNS Z0ZS 020T/52/90  M99UD- lud g
007004 "}~ {suonoadsul quinld G1 / U93IN 61) 0Z/1Z/90-51/90 S90S dW/BUDIeY L Alal ¥0ZS 020Z/GZ/90  MOS/UD- lud g
00’001~ £85-20-619d - punjay QU] "UOIONISU0Y PUBLIED WEPY 6815 020Z/8L/90 3o84D
00'0gh- {81y 2) 0Zi¥1/90-10/90 {2) 1s9lld Jeag 8215 020Z/8L/90  ASUD- ud g
0005 Le¥-02-618d - punjay Buipis '2 SMOpPUIA s,UOSUEH SZLS 0202/11/90 384D
006 £60-90-028d - punj@y JaumoawoH / uuedg sjuowag 2£G1S 0202/€0/90 ¥284yd
00'soL- 95€-E0-6LINd - punjay "ou| Uy g Bunjes e ou3 6515 0202/c0/80 A28UD
00°00%- (suonaadsu| g) 02/1£/60-v2/G0 3¥20ppEd ROIS §51G 0202/€0/9C  “08ud-ud g
SWwajl g1 - sjuawfed pue sysay)
suofjoesuel! paleajoun
08°06.°6E1 souejeqg pales|D
aauejeg wnowy 1[0 owapy aweN wny 21eQg adi)

020Z/0€/90 Buipu3 pouad ‘LQNS / Bun{aayd - 0501
[le}aQ Uoleliduoddy
Auoyiny buipping ealy cozewe|ey

02re0/L0
WY GE:0L



1o 1 abed

asueleg Buipuz

99'L66'SEL

Lzeve'e- SUQIBSURI | MBN |B101

00°GL&'L SUpaID pue sysodaq [ejol
00°0LL yseg - ysodeq 020Z/1£/20 ysodag
00°6¥L') ysodag 0202/20/L0 ysodaq

SWIAY Z - S}paln pue sjisodaq

FXALTA SJUBWIAR PUB $HO3UD [B10L
25°9% {85°9t) @beapy - Juswesinquiay W Auuag 'Apisses) §1ZS 0Z0T/LO/L0 AFBUD
00°0Z1- SMBINTY UEld (b) saIg dsu| pasoiddy sjes/seieH yoing 50ZS 020T/LO/Z0  MP3UD-Iwd lig
86'¥GL- 02/61/40-02/90 wwod Japeyd 902§ 0Z0Z/L0/L0  Payd- jwd litg
Z6'v0Z- 0Z/22/90-22/50 AB1su3 s1BNSUC) 2025 020zZ/10/20  H29yD- lwd IIig
CLbly (£8'68} auoud g (O£ ¥Ze) 2BeaN - JuswssInguIsy o [SRYOI ‘BuImMly £12§ 0Z0Z/10/20 weyD
00'009- (suonoadsu| Z1) 0z/82/90-22/90 WIOPPEY NOOS 60TS 0TOZ/LOML0  MO3YD- uid g
99gLL (gz'5¢) suoud 2 (9¢7189) sbeajiy - Juswasinguiey v uaydays 'Aoy ¥125 020Z/10/1L0 pecile)

asuejeg unowy  JI1o [T ETT] AweN wnN aleq adA]

0202/0£/90 Buipus pousd ‘1aNS / Buni2ayy - 0501

llejo@ UoneIIdU0IY

Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey|



10:51 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
07/02/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis June 2020
Jun 20 Jun 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 124,245.00 59,168.00 110.0%
4015 - Special Permits 825.00 1,045.00 -21.1%
4020 - Electrical Permits 10,085.00 9,343.00 7.9%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 13,725.00 11,480.00 19.6%
4040 : Plumbing Permits 5,032.00 5,676.00 -11.4%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 330.00 -100.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,455.00 1,272.50 14.3%
4600 - Investment Income 7.41 17.36 -57.3%
Total income 155,374.41 88,331.86 75.9%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 0.00 399.03 -100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 2.00 2,150.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,535.63 6,356.58 2.8%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,374.22 1,357.23 1.3%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 37146 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,091.33 1,063.00 2.7%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,372.15 2,681.89 63.0%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24,994.79 23,078.92 8.3%
6700 - Insurance - General 919.99 721.69 27.5%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,920.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Suppoert (External) 654.98 594.98 10.1%
6820 - Accounting Services 451575 1,140.75 295.9%
7100 - Office Equipment 619.94 719.76 -13.8%
7110 - Office Supplies 87.17 336.81 -714.1%
7115 - Postage 191.00 165.00 15.8%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 -145.00 100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 0.00 84.00 -100.0%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 141.00 0.00 100.0%
7500 - Utilities 204.92 193.39 6.0%
7550 - Trash Removal 47.91 42.60 12.5%
7600 - Security (Office) 44 99 44,99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 608.24 539.48 12.8%
7611 - Telephene - Cellular 125.11 133.15 -6.0%
7701 - At-Large/Alternate Board Member 75.00 225.00 -66.7%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,370.00 4,125.00 5.9%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,360.00 3,330.00 30.9%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,710.00 2,250.00 20.4%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 420.00 935.00 -55.1%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,052.26 1,072.42 -1.9%
7830 - Interest Expense 707.27 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 46,895.32 45,122.97 3.9%
Net Income 108,479.09 43,208.89 151.1%

Page 1




1 @beg

9 0LL'e

6P'966'LE"

0B'955°a)-

L9 LZL8L-

PORLT %2 L0Z 69'6EL S %SFS £r6ZP'0L 81'869'8 BWI0dUY BN
55'%09 v 29'980" 1P %L SLELT'S $5'S00'pr OE'BLT iy %0 L9°6ZR'Y L LBR'EY LeoLLgr esusdxy Rjop
oo'o wo %00 00'0 00’0 00'0 %000k ez oLy 8Z'0LL- 0o osuedx3 ISIW - 6662
000 89024 %0'00L 666D 000 66'6v0° | %0'00L- 00°058- 00°0 00'06E- esuedx3 3se1aqu] - 0£8L
0oo k) %00 000 oo o'e %0001~ 00°'55- 00°55 000 ssuedx3 Bumlely . 0182
9L S9'5E9 %LE- 08'4Z 0068 05298 %E'L ze's0 81°e5e 00'026 JuawasInquiey abesjiy - 008L
00'622 00060' %Z BE- ov'see 90'091'T 00'5EEt % Lot 0068 00589 00'509'L JvEns WPy BujueZ pejoruog - S1LL
00’0 000 %0001 oo e 00'L8 000 %00 000 0529 0549 UBWEDIOUT PIO PAIORIUOD - FLLL
0058 | 00'056'L %560} 0o°szL'L 00'5L5'L 00°00E' %G 656 00°G8Z'Z 00°0£9 00'G68'Z Jojoedsuy Buiquinig peloenuod « gLiL
orEreT W0EL'Y %08 00’02 90'055'¢ 000RLE %G 8L 00'S85°E 00'09L'7 00SKL'9 1035ad5 U] [BAUBYISY POISEIILOD - ZLLL
00°0ZL 00'0P6'E %02 00'06Z 00'04L'p 0008ty % LTH 00'S45°2 00'520T 00'009'% dojoedsu] (EIHIDNT PAIRNUOD - LLLL
00'6L 00'051 %00 000 00’0 000 %00 000 000 %00 tequiay pieog ajeLuaiy/ebietay - 1022
5L 8L'sz1 %59 3 zS Lk sL'geL %8 L0L P6°p9 ¥2'09 aL'seL Jejn)jey - suoydagsy - 1YL
CLEVS 69209 %ELL Tt oL'Les 92209 %6'TH 90'69 66'6ES S0'€08 83l - suoydeaL - 0192
BB'vP 844 %00 000 ;R4 [ 4 %00 000 66'PY 86t (800} Aunsas - 0092
6L'8E bE'bY %T b €59 758 -1+ %9l 98’9 888 LA teAOWIBy Uses), . 0654
£2LLE L0E BLEL 1299 LPEsE 9T iy %9'EL- [ S6°65E PEFIE saninn - 0052
0co 000 %O'0 000 900 w'o %Z6aL'L Lr808 YE'ST W PEE @240 - Sljedoy § BauRUMUIEW - 0SPL
00'ZER 00°0 %E'E0Z 00°0¥L 9989 99°802 %ZER- 9F'ELL- S8°802 00'g8 [BAGLLIGHM MOUS/MED UMET - 0Z0L
0O'GLZ'E 000 %0 001" 00522 00'51Z'% 0o %0001~ oo'sLz'E 00SLEE we esuadxy eseevjuay - 00pL
00'0 002 %0004 00'lz 00' 12" 000 %yE0l- 59187 0r'zLt SZTEOL- StelBlE 80IN0SOY - 0ELL
00'0 00'ee- %0004 SE'ZE6T 00’0 S6'ZE6'Z %04 0659’k CL160'2 09'456°C (pamyagieiempiey) seandwoy - 212
000 000 %0001 00’581 000 00'684 %0°00L- 00°59L- 00'591 00’0 s6eIs0d - SLIL
gieze g0t %8'bE- PSEE 06'¢9 9T ¥t %6gLL T206L 86°601 0L'0vZ seiiddng 0240 - 0112
£0°09F ZZB6E %00 0c'0 BLLEY 8L LEr %00 slsd] [T 8l ey Juowdinby 83140 - POLL
05'F6L'y SL65E %588 00§01~ 00'22L 00'vt %P'26° 95'691- 85°EYL L seajues Bupuneasy - 0za9
86brL 54882 %69 ook 6P 86°pSL %E B [olog:i 86'298'9 B6'ZE'g {lewsixg) poddng soandwe - 0199
00°0 aksiIy %085 00'0Z0° L 00086} 00°0v6 %t BE- 00'095- 00°0ZF' 1 00098 saay Be . 0089
£9°189 £L'v06 %E'PT 9Lk 69212 24 %P8 18961 89°268 52688 I218u8D - BauRINSY] - DOLY
0E'09L'62 11°986'v2 %EH PTELE'L YO LLOCE :FA %l 2L L0592 15°964'12 05°LGL'BL sasuadxy |oIAed - DGS9 101
000 000 %00 000 ooo 00°0 %00 00'0 00’0 00°0 ley3Q - sesuedx3 poiked . 00SH
68°199°2 SLELE'Y %0'€8 97069'L 69'189'Z 1LY % OF- 62'0502- LFLGL'9 BYCOL'Y 82uBINSY| YNESH - £159
68°290'L 25°060'L %9T 0942 2FEI0’L 80°160'L WZE ey 98450t 82160k tvawx} vior - 2159
2208 9P'LLE RED pZ'L TTOLE 9t LLE %ED ¥Zh ZZ0LE Bt LiE By} apav ) LS/ AL - LISS
€0°Z6E'} LOGEL %LT 5542 YOOrE'L BLRYE'L %l'T 65'6E ceEee'l vrBSE’L sexe] [oifed - 0159
ZEREF'D 267289 %AT 6598} LE'POE'D 0¥ LES'D %E'2- 18°Z0L- LIBOP'Y 00'Z0E'Y aanensmupy - seBep - 5059
00000'G 00°000°S %00 000 00000’ 00°000°5 %l - 00’052 00°00S'E 00'05Z'E loyedsu Buippng - Aejes - £059
000529 0070529 %00 00°0 00'0SZ'9 00°052'9 %l L- 9E'ZHE- 00'SLE'Y PoZ90'F 1=1914Q Buipting - Asejeg . LOSO
sasuadxy ||oiied - 0059
90°0 000 %0°00L- 00545 00'GLE 000 %00 000 900 oc'o suondsans 2 senq - 05¥9
000 00'Se %00 000 00’0 00’0 %00 00°0 200 00°0 5304 jued - 0029
900 00'0 %0°001L 5915 00'0 SL9LG %000k~ 88'5L- 85l 00’0 Bugespep pue Buispienpy - 0L09
asuadxy
SYEEY LY §6'162'62 %E B~ YLEZL'BE ¥Z'SPY'ES 05'224'08 %919 01'852'G1 £50SLT £5°ZHIOF alwoou) [eloL
6L6 £2°0L %S v8I 1571 ¥2'9 SL4L %L 208 S6'GH 8L £8°62 BUAIU| JUSLISEAL) « OISR
05'206 SLE5ZL %69t 5296 05'ZroT 5Z'989°} %Z'Z9 SLR9L 5Z'9E2°L 0p'G00°E uonensiuwpy Buruez - ooy
900 000 %0'5E 0522 00°0kL 0% e %0'001- 00°56v- 00'G6v 000 WABNIOIIT FUBUIPIO - 060
00'P8Y'S 00'9rZ'2 %a'ze 00'905'Z 00'820'C 00'¥£8's 00'FL0Z 90'29L'e 00’942 sijuued Bulquinid - Ovoy
00'L12'8 00'0EL'E %ELL- 0509 1 05'898'L 00'806'0 0r°098'c 090829 00 LYk SHULAd [BRIUEYDOW - 0EOY
00'L85'9 [olog-1h-3-3 %Y'LE- 00'969' 1 00z 00'¥G1'9 00°066'5 00'029's 00°DH'HE Swied 12010013 - 0Z0K
00°028'L 00'5LL %005 00°0LL 00’022 00'0£E 00'0Z2- 90'600 00°s8¢e SR je1oadg - GLOY
90'028'9L 00'029'6 %S'ZTL- 00EE L2 0e'8LL2E 00'52€°0L 00'62Ee 00 dri's 00°2.0°Hh spuded Buiping - ooy
awanuy]
6l Jew 02 1ol ebueun % ebueyy § 61 904 0Z o3 shfiueun % ebueyn g 61 uep 0z ver

s1seg {eninoy

020Z aunr ybnouyy Aenuep

uosledwon Jea) Aald SSOT 'R IYoId ozfz0iLD
Auoyiny Buiping ealy cozewe(ey WY 68201



z abegq

%l V6 PLTL6'OL- 8£'998'L4 YIEPG %L o 85 LEL 'S rrEe's 91'476'6¢- Y9GSz

‘e0b'e BUI0DU) 19N
%0'LL" 20'T50'6" £0'208'ES L1052 vy %E 6 0Z'020'% £Z'695'pY £0'66Z OF %64 £6°LE5"E" esuedx3a B0y,
%00 00 000 000 %00 000 00’0 000 %00 000 osu8dx3 ISIW - 6561
%000t 8ULLL 000 §FLEL %0°001 BO'0L9 o 8003 “%O00L §9'02L asuadx3 Jsaeiu| - OL8L
%00 a0'e 000 00'0 %00 000 000 000 %00 000 esuedxg Buiuel] - 0192
%b LG o prg- ST L 80019 %0°56- ZE'ELE- fract] ot8r %508~ g wswssIngquisy sbeapy - 004L
%GEE 00'GHE 60020’} 00'G9E"t %R 6L 00'590 00'GEE"L 00°0.2 %g b 00626 mwpy Buuoz 0 - SLLL
%0001~ 00°15€- 00'L5E 000 %0001 05202 05202 000 %00 00 JUBMWAVI0JUT PO PRICIUOD - PLLL
% 2E- 00'510' 1 00'68L'E 000517 %EEe 00'048°}- 00°502'7 00'SEZ %l'S 00501 | Buiquinyy p D i
%@L 00°6LL- CO'5PE Y 0D'0ES'E %8'26° 00'088'2- 00°50L°E 00'622 %L pl- orELL I I D - ThiL
%8 pL- 00082~ 00°098'y ooorL'y %6°Z26 OUGir' WELE'y 00 0re %t 9T 00'0¢8 10995dSU| [EANDP|T PAHIVNIUOT - LLLL
%00 0o 000 00°0 %00 000 000 000 %000k 0082 Jequisy pieog Biewallv/eBie Ty - LOLL
%09 08 SLEEL [3%+r4) %0'9- £o'g- SLEEL ZLU'STL %59 73 JBIn|eD - sucydala - LIgL
%604 6L%5 161G 927008 %Ll 0408 TLERS o809 %P1 95'EY 40 - uoyde(e - DLIL
%QTLL 99°1¥E 66'vp SO'Z6E %00 o0 [ 66'7Y %00 000 (89140) Aunoeg - p09L
%99 28T 2 625k %16 98'E LT £25r %l ib sL'9 |eAoway ysed) - 055L
%GEZ 65'PY 9v'6gL SO'FET %E'ET L6'9G" L IET LzsL Yob'Z- 99 L senmnn - 0052
%0°00L 8L1E 000 8LLE %00 000 000 000 %00 00°0 A0 - sileday R FOUBUMUIEY - 0SPL
%00 000 0078 00'+9 %y'E- 00'k- oy'zr 'Ly %000k~ 002EE- [EAQWIBY MOUS/IE] UMET - OZFL
%0001 005122 00'SLET 000 %0001 00'S1E'Z 006127 000 %0004~ s’z esuadyg 8sesIAUSY - D0FL
%L 0£'9 0L'E0L 000Ly %000}~ 00°58~ 0v'se 000 %0004~ 002t s|ejiaje a2unosay . 0L
%00 000 00'0 000 %00 000 000 000 %0001~ 0oee- (e1emyagiosempieH} 18INAWICD - SZLL
%0°00L ozeet 00’0 0Z'£8L %0'00L- ov'0ze 00027 000 %00 000 abeysod - ShiL
%0004 LP'E6E 06’0 AVEBE %0'004- al'ze- al°z9 000 %6 6EZ88" 1ddng 630 « OLLL
%l L€ 14Tl g2 LOSLE %68l 1928 8L e 1'PSE %abl- =% etudinb3 #MUO - 00K
%1 '99E'Z2 STIENE oork STSYL'E %Z L8 A LvG'E- 00°9EL'E 00'68% %6 €6~ GLBRE'E- seoiueg buunosoy - 0789
%69 oo'oL g6l e6' 5L %50 ook 86bPL 25'P51 %266 LLEPE (1euseyx3) ueddng Jeindwo - oLe9
%0'00k- £o'0ag 00°009 000 %0'001- 00009 00°0r9 000 %0001 oL aLE sead [efiaT - 00B9
%G LT 12'96L Yo'LEL 16616 %6'8Z 6202 69°LOL BLP06 %51E 05912 1_28US) - BOURINISU] « 0029
%G'vE- zZ'LEL'S" SL'PEL'ES £5'£00'5Z %E'EG SE66Z'TH EL'BSO'EZ 85'6¥E'SE %EL 18528t sesuedx] |louded . 0SS 1210L
%00 000 a0'0 00 %00 000 00'o 00D %00 a0'0 1830 - sasuadxy ||oshed - 0059
%865 92°5E8"L 699ELT SLTLEY %0°0L SE'162'L 69'189'Z PEELG'Y %O'EY 9Z'068'} 82URINSU) GIEBH - €15
%8'LE- 01E08" 6L'G6S'} 60°'Z60'L % VS L0'9LS 58'290°} 06'REY'L %l E 8922 (vaw) viop - 2159
%EC LAl 2T 0LE oP'LLE %E'0 vl ZZ'0LE 9t LLE %E'D EZA oNY/ APAY / QLS 1 LT+ LSO
%6'LE Lo Lig 150102 05'68E "} %YES LE'GLL 29°68T") 21'580'T %0z 86'92 saxe | [1o1Med - 0159
%t L€ 128662 PSBPS's EE'BPS'D %0'v9 PEORP'E 99'¥GE'9 [ebl ] %e'L So'be eAflens|unupy - sebiep - 5059
e CE- 000052 00'605'2 00'000's %005 0000S'E 00°000'S 00'008'L %00 000 soyedsul Buiping - Aeles - £053
%EEE- 00'szZL'e Q0'SLE'S 00'052'9 %005 oo'szL'e a0'esz'e 00°GLE'S %00 000 {ey,0 Buiplng - Aees . LOS9
momcwnxm Ouhmm - D059
%00 000 000 000 %00 00 oo 000 %00 000 suopdussqng ' sengd - 05K9
%0001 00'Sy 00°0 00'sy %00k 0054k 000 005k %0°00k [ilsd:1 saa4 yueg . §OZ9
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 00°0 00°0 %00 00 Bunexsen pue Suisipeapy - 0109
asusdxs
%85'9E- 92701652 LZESL L Sb'P6L'SY %E66" 82122 6 S9EBS'EY 848 %82 LIS L U0 [90L
%6 b 9% £ |9'0L ooe %P 15" £ 00 A %EVL POl BUIBT U] IMALSBAY - 00SY
%8G 0488 S5'B6Y'L 6Z'985'L % oL~ SLESZ'L- SZT'LvaL 05288 G BEL STLGL uopensiuALpY BuluoZ - g0 Ly
%0001~ Q0 Oy 00'0FY 000 %0'001L- 00gLL- 000k o000 %00 906 JUBLUBIOIIT BOUELIPLD - G60F
%G L1 00’ 292't- 00'VSZ'L 00'286'G %0'001- 00'86%'S- 00'86Y'S 000 %885 00'9LE'E- sHuued Buquinig - groy
%Z B~ 09'¢88- 00'665'6 141 P4 %z 00L- 0v'LLG'6- O LEY'S 00'02 %Ll 00°ELE SHWIR [eAIUBLIEN - DEQY
%EE 00'EEY 00'£96'2L 00°00F'S) %0001 0070216 00'0ZL'E 000 %E 0 00BEL V- Syuirad (2213023 - OZ0F
%l ¥g~ 00'0£% 00'g¥0'L 00°58 %0 0L 000 0007 00’0 %E' b DO'GSL' b s)juiieg foeds . SLOY
%909 00'922'c2 00'PSE B8 008ZL'SL %0'D0L- 00'p82'E2 00'782'ET 000 % T 00°00Z"2- syuwuag Buipjing - pLov
awoau]
oBueyy 4, sfiueyn § &) Aep 0z Aew abusy) % abueyg § 6Ly 0Z My obueun %, .. 8fueyng
0ZozZ 2unp ybnosyy lenuer siseq |ensooy
uosuedwon iea) Adld S50 9 Jjold 0zizolLe

Auouyiny Buip|ing ealy oozeweey WY 5501



¢ ebey

S8E'PLP'9T- LEOrF'SS S6'596'ZE %1151 0Z'042'59 68°50Z°cy 60°6Lp 801 aadu| jeN

8erELe- LZ98T'SLT 68 105'852 %EE SEZLLL LBZTL'SE ZE'568'9r @suedxg (210)
g2°0LL 9oL 000 %00 000 00°0 00’0 ssusdx3 ISy - 666L
LLBOT'E 00'0 LL'BOY'E %0001 1Z'10L 000 L2404 asuadx3 jseiei| - DEGL
00°65- 00'65 00'0 %0 000 00 000 esuedxa Buluel) - olaL
£9°218°L- TEPYEC BLOTLY %6 b a0z Zr'ZL0'L 92'Z50'} wawesinquiay sbeapy . p0gL
00'664- 00'0F8's 00'5+0'9 %l 55" 00515 00566 00°02¢ Jojensiupipy BuUjoZ peItenuoD - GLLL
05'vEg- 00'20L 0549 %00 00°0 a0'e 00’0 JUBWBIOMT PID PAIILINOD - PLLL
00045°1 00°049'LL 000rZ'EL %b 0 0008k 00'052'E 00T toppedsul Bulgwinid pelaenuey - LLL
0r'ZLL- Or'ZET2E 00°0Z4'ZE %608 00°080°L Q0'02E'E 00°09E'+ 10335ds 0| [@3jUBYDaY PSISENUOY | ELLL
00°592°L- 00'SLLET 0005812 %8G 00'5v2 00'SZL'Y 00'0LE'F 101280SU| [E3LIDE]T BRIIRNLOD - LELL
00°54- 00'00E 00522 %9y 00°054- 90'522 00'6L Joqwa PiEOg leway/ebie Ty - L0LL
ciog £Lv69 99052 %0'F 70°8- SHEEL LL'SZL senjje) - euoyda(e] « 1oL
£p'ZRE BEEPE'S z8'5ee'e %8ZL 92'89 av'6es $Z'509 82130 - suoyda|al - 0192
99'LpE +6'692 09°L18 %00 009 6577 66 {eaiy0} Amnoesg - 0092
[t e0ErZ L IN T %S ZTh 1E'S 0927 &Lk [eADWISY USELL - 0SSL
£Z'8lLL- PLLEL) 16Z99'H %09 £G'LL 6EE61 6702 SBRIAR - 0054
feraghs g ¥6'ST 617208 %0001 00'LPL 000 00'LL 0210 - S|edoy § BdURUSIUIEY - 0SPL
98'0G+ ZL'6L8 99898 %0001~ 00 ve- 00'+8 00 |BACWISY MOUSG/IED UMET - 0ZPL
00°DBE'E}- 00'062°C4 000 %0°00L- o0'sLEe 005127 000 asusdx3 eseefjuey - 00FL
SE°5EC- 0L 'P6L Lrat g %0001 oo'arL 00°9rL- 000 SIRLIBIEW B2IN0SEY - 0ELL
SE'59E'y L1607 S5 L5FY %00 000 000 o0'e My OGBIRMPILH] 2+ 8ZLL
626 00088 02655 %851 00'9Z 00591 00'L6L ebmsod - 5L
PEEGF 09'G6E'} 96'506 %l pd- #2'6pZ- [E:4 1) e sa|ddng 8010 « OLbL
EETLE- SEYER'T 912G %B EL- 28'66° LB PEBLY wewdinby 8340 - 014
80452 Le06L'e SLEESS %6562 00'SLE'S SL0PL'L LGS seaiaies Bupunoday - 0Z89
€2 0P BOZEL'R S9EELL %L'0L o008 86°155 86759 (1ewagx3) peddng sendwo - 0LeY
%804 06'E2E'G 00°0%5'L IS 1F44 %0 004 00'0Z82- 00'0Z6'2 00'0 saay [eBa - 0089
%l'82 BAERLL ZUBET 'Y 18'92¢'S %G LT 0£'86L 69'122 66'616 Te4BUBS - BIUBLNSY| - OOLY
%6y #5891 52 LOE'LPL B/ B3P V5L %R 296181 TEHLOER 62 H66'vE sesusdx3 ||0uAed - 0089 IBICL
%00 000 00°0 0e'o %00 000 000 ] 10410 - sesuedx3 ||0iked - 0059
%e'TE 024959 £6'512'02 ZL'ESLOE %0E 9Z069'L 6E'LBYT S1LTLE'Y BIURINSU| UNESH - £159
%L PrSeL \B'606's ST'E60L %LZ 54 00'E90"L EELBOL (vavH) VIOF - 2159
%ED vl ze122T'T 949222 %E0 vTL ZTWE o' heE o/ QUpavV /AL 1 AL - LIS
%LZ LLet ESEELS ¥EFLEE %EL 868t EZTL5EL ZZTRLE'L saxe] jjosfey - 0159
%Lz L8608 2904768 8v'082'07 %8T SUBLL 85'958'9 £9'9E5'9 BANeRSINWPY - SeBEM - 5059
%o 00°052Z- 00'000'1E 00'D5L'0E %00 0oo 00°000°S 00'000'G 1039edsuy Buipiing - Aees - £059
%0 9EZLE" 00'052'6¢ PYLEY'EE %00 00’0 0C'0sE'S 00'0s2'9 11150 Buiping - Leeg - LOg9
sesuadxg lo)Aed - 0059
%0001 00545 00525 000 %00 000 e 0o suonduasqng 1§ sang - 0519
%0 00¥ TH 00°8YZ 00z 00'062 %0051 00°EY ooe 0o sr 3864 yued - 00Z9
%P YT 101 LEbLY §1'9L8 %0°001- £O'BBE- £0'66€ [ils] Bunayep pue Buspeapy . 0109
asuedx3y
%E'E FEBEZ'EE- 8L LZLYEE ¥9'L9%'LOE %6'GL, SSeHL9 98'LEE'8H £ 714-14 awodu| jejo)
%E0L 9z'9 £L09 6L'99 %' L5 S6'6 [0 WL Swodu) Juawseauy « ()GP
%0's- 08'0vt- S5¥6L'8 SLESE'R WE' Tl 05'EgE 057242t 00'55%'L uopens|uwpy Buuoz - poiy
%4'06~ 05 2981 00'ger't 05°2€L %0'00L 00'0EE- 00'DEE 000 1UAWB2I0/UT BUBUIRIO - 060F
HG0e- 00's0L's 00°Z8L'6Z O 24082 A 00Fr9- 00°949'¢ 00°ZEQ'S Sliuuag Buiquinid - ovor
%E'S 0L LEL 099EF'ES 0Z'669'aF WG 005+2'T 00°08'LL DO'STLEH SUULBY [BHUBIIBN - DEOY
%10k 00°6BE ‘G- 00'ESY'ES 00°30'aF %6 L 00'Zrs 00°EPE'S 00'580°01 siued 122130813 - 0Z0F
%LBr 00'566'Z- 00'62Z'S 00°0E9'Z %l 42 00'022- 00'S0’L 00’528 Sjueg [eaeds - SLOF
%89 00'159'gL- 00°LG0'EBL 00°0ve' 0Lt %0'0LL 00'£20'59 00'89L'68 00°'SYT ¥Zh siwsed Buipiing - ooy
Swoou)]
afueys %, abueys & 65 ung - vep Qg ung - uer abueys %, efueys ¢ 6L unr 0z unpe
TYLOL
0z0z sung ybnouy; Asenuer siseq [ensoxy
:Om_._mn_:._oo IB2A Aldld SS07 g )llold 0L/Z0/L0

Ruoyiny Bulpjing ealy cozeweey Wy 5504



) abey

56'696'Z€

vL86

087082 %0' 04 6LV %P £98°60L B0'6.L1'80L aweau| 19N
0Z'155'809 %126 L8°¥6E° 15T 69°105'897 %t ¥H 9Z 00.L'6¥ 2E568'9P asuadx3 |ejo)
00°000'2 %00 [tlae] 000 %0'0 000 000 ssuadxg oSIN - 6664
00'000'2 %00 0o 000 %00 000 000 Aepng (ended - 0z6L
LLBOY'E L2404 asuadxz 1sauam) - g8
00°009'L %00 oD 00’0 %o'0 000 (1le3+] asuadxg Bulujes) - 0184
00'0PL'ZL %ere 000LE'9 64971V %E L6 ooshL'L 9Z'250'L juswRsInquiy abeapy - 0082
0'sy0'9 oo ogy Jojesiuupy BujuoZ pajoeaued - GLIL
0529 000 WIBWIDIOJT PIO PIIDBIOD - PLLL
00°002'4E %Z 08 00'989'¥1 00'0VZ'EL %V 86 00FSL'E 000LL2 J032adsu| Bulquin|d PayYBAMCD - £11L
00°009'St %L°C6 00'665'€T ovoeL'ze %Z'E0L 0022t 00 09€E'y loypadsul [eHUBYIOW PAIDENNOD - ZL1L
00°00P'ES %E'T8 00'P5S'92 00'058'L2 %988 00'EEs'y 00 028" Joppadsu) (231210913 PAjRAUD - 1L
00°000'01 %0°0 000 000 %BO0 000 oo o100dsu| Bulp|ing pajaeRued - pLLL
00°00Z'+ %0°05 00 0sY 00'522 %E'EE 00522 0'ss iequiap preoq aewayyrabie )y - Loz
0oGLe %00 oo [1]s3s] %0 000 oo s|eaddy jo pieog Buiping - 0022
00°008't %rCE 00006 88052 %rEs 000514 [AR-r4) Jem|a) - suoydaal . 1192
00°009'9 %6'GOL 00°008'S 28’529’ %S OLL 00085 ¥2'809 8010 - BuOYda|aL - 0192
SE'BES %e'8zz ¥6'892 09419 %0 001 667k 66y (821130) Andas - 0092
007295 %695 05892 9L'vLZ %b 0L ST'iv 924 leAOwWIaY Ysel) - 0§52
00rZh'e %146 0ELLL L6'299'L %8 Z9 00'928 ZE PO SN - 0054
00°000'G %0004 00 617408 %HIOOL 000 00 kbt 20430 - sieday g aoURLALIEY - DSPL
00P8F'Z %T ¥E 00'8L0't 98'89¢ %o 00'¥8 00’0 {EAOLUGY MOUS/BIR]) UMET - (ZHL
00°'085'92 %00 00'06Z'CL 000 %o'o 00°6L2'2 000 ssuadxy 2seaTAUAY - 00VL
00°000'L %000k 000 Sz Lt %00 000 000 SIEN2IR) 924N0SBY - DELL
00°BL2'S %6EPE 00°8¥9'2 $8'L5F'9 %00 000 000 (auemyogiarempley) 19INdWED - 5Z1L
00°000°L %L0LE 00508 0Z'65% %3601 00°SLH 00161 abeysod - GLLL
00°008'¢ %E 05 00°008'L 96'508 %162 00°008 FANL] sa||ddng 23140 - OLLL
26'665'G %L°06 96'664'2 a1'228'2 %0 0Z 4 99'0LS PEBLY uawd|nb3 8210 - 00LL
00°225'2) %Z LL 05260'LL SLEES'R %g L8 SL0PL'S SLSLS'Y s231M55 Bupunosay - 09
94°6SZ'0L %' L6 88'606'2 SOEELL %9 Zar :og <] 86'F59 {iewssx3) poddng Jaandwed - 0189
00°000'02 %ELS 00°0ZE' Loz %00 00022 00'0 saag |eba - 0089
00°059'}) %EE0L D0'622'S Le'9Zr's %9'50L 06°Li8 68'6L6 [E1BUAE) - AdURINSY] - 009
$9'695'22¢ %G8 B5°2€€'L9L GLBOY S %966 £1'860'52 6 ¥66'FE sosuadx3 1oafed - 009 |30L .
00°0 000 480 - sasuadxy |[oshed - 00S9
841525 %5'86 90'08L'LE ZLe9L'92 %066 [FA: [ SLZIE'Y 3dueINSU] Y3 |eaH - £159
PEEOZ'PL %666 L6101 §2'S80°2 %666 L5Z60°L £ELE0'L (vawil vior - 2159
POZHP'Y %E004 zeze'e 9/,822'2 %E"00L ZT0LE or'Lig 3jI7! aBAY/ALS /AL - LS9
8g'8/1'gL %196 F7680'6 5 FLE'E %t L6 BZOLY'L ZTVLE'L soxeL [oJhed - 0159
0r'eEe'se %46 0Z'6L9'EY eF 082 0F %.'66 08'955'9 £9'GES'9 AABENSIVIMPY - SaBEM - 5069
00°000'59 %9'P6 00°005'Z€ 00'062'08 %000k 00°000'S 00°000'S s0320dsut Buip|Ing - AJB[ES - £059
00'052'18 %9'¥E 00°629'0F PULLY'EE %0°00L 00°052'9 00'052'9 110 Bulpling - Aeetes - LOS9
sosuadxy |1oiked - 9OS9
00°545 %00 000 00°0 %00 000 000 suonduasqng ¢ sanq - 0§v9
00°002 %0'052 00°00} 00062 %0081 006z 00'Sk s324 jueq - 0Z9
00°000'2 %0'El 00°002'+ SLOLS %0°0 000 000 Bupasiel pue Buisiuaapy - 0L09
asuadxg
00°2£8'809 % EEL 00°6L2'+bZ P8 291 LOE %0°ZLE 00'6BL'E6¥ LeLE'SGL awoau] (B} L
000z} %L 0LL 0008 8£'99 %L 0004 [ SUIOIU| WIMUISIAY] - QOGP
SLE5E'8 00'SSH'E uoneasIpy Buuez - oty
05261 000 WBWBIOMT DUBLIRIO - DO
00°06}'€9 %R'901L 00Tl 00'LL0'EE %LTSL 00°'80£'E 00°ZE0'S spuuad Buiquinid - 00y
00'00'9LL %EVLL 00'865'Zr 0Z'669'8P %SBLL 00'689'2 oo'szL'sl SHuuBd |E3juRyISY - OL0P
00°298'0LL %EFZL 00°699'8E CO90'sY %1291 00'980'9 00°680'0L SjiULag 182150213 - 0Z0Y
00'926'2 %BE'LL 00°20%'E 00'0€9'2 %19EL 00909 00528 s)uIad |2199dS - 510V
00°SZ4'0LE %O'ETL 00'PEG'LEL 00'0¥F'0L1 %5°98¢€ 00°051'2¢ 00'sre'reL sjilwiag Sulp)ing - L0t
awosu]
19fipng |enuuy 18bpng yo %, 1ebpng QLA 0Z uny* - uer 198png jo % wbpng ggunr
0Z0Z sunp s|seq [enasoy

aouewIoMad 196png ss04 R Ijoid
AMuoyiny Buiping ealy cozewejey

0Z/20/L0

WV 25:01



10:58 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

07102120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT _ 137,293.93
Total Checking/Savings 137,618.93
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,231.25
Total Accounts Receivable 1,231.25
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables f ADJ 1,915.00
1400 ' Prepaid Items 5,260.14
Total Other Current Assets o 7.175.14
Total Current Assets 146,025.32
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.80
1900 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 380,886.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 2,566.30
Total Accounts Payable 2,566.30
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 136,033.26
2100 * Accrued ltems 1,683.53
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 1,177.37
Total Other Current Liabilities 138,894.16
Total Current Liabilities 141,460.46
Total Liabilities 141,460.46
Equity
3010 - Net Position 206,460.01
Net Income 32,965.95
Total Equity 239,425 .96
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 380,886.42

Page 1




KaBAM)

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

JUNE 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $18,716,448
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 9

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $2,084,301

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 34

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $435,554

mmooOwpE

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in June 2020 - $153,662 vs. Total KABA Revenue in June 2019
- $84,473. This is an increase of 81.9%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in June 2020 - 220 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in June 2019 — 209. This is an increase of 5.3%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in June 2020 - $289,775 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
June 2019 - $314,678. This is a decrease of 7.9%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 831 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —1178. This is a decrease of 29.5%.

E. The June 2020 Revenue of $153,662 is 50.5% of the forecast for June YTD 2020
Revenue (5304,416).

F. The YTD 2020 Revenue of $289,775 is 47.6% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



KABAMN

Halamaias fes g fbory 2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF JUNE 2020

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 141 $ 20,660
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 171 $ 2,976
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 24 | $ 3,956
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 6% 1,070
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1$ -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2] $ 110

TOTAL COMSTOCK 63| $ 28,772
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 111 4% 1,590
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 19| $ 3,027
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 29 | $ 6,037
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 71 $ 936
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 4 55
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 5] % 275

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 72| $ 11,920
PARCHMENT BUILDING 71 $ 88,684
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 2] $ 849
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4| ¢ 701
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2] ¢ 285
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] $ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER o .

TOTAL PARCHMENT 16| $ 90,574

PINE GROVE BUILDING 6| ¢ 2,230
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 71 $ 947
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 4| ¢ 581
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2| $ 321
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -14 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 8 -

TOTAL PINE GROVE 19| $ 4,079
RICHLAND BUILDING 13] $ 11,356
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 9| ¢ 1,894
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14] ¢ 2,245
RICHLAND PLUMBING 14] $ 2,822
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
RICHLAND 50| $ 18,317
TOTAL 220| $ 153,662

REVENUE REVENUE
JUNE 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 84,473 181.9%
PERMITS PERMITS
JUNE 2019 9% 2019 - YTD
209 105.3%




KABA MM

Kalim15a Ares Buldong Rahatity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: JUNE 2020

JURISDICTION __[PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 46 $ 33,037
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 64 $ 12,956
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 91 $ 18,370
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 36 $ 6,846
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 4 $ 220

TOTAL COMSTOCK _ ; 248 $ 71,814
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 51 $ 13,707
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 69 $ 19,588
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 108 $ 16,711
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 52 $ 7.565
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 14 $ 770
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 $ 605

TOTAL KALAMAZOO | : 307 $ 58,946
PARCHMENT BUILDING 7 $ 88,684
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 6 $ 1,601
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 8 $ 1,153
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 4 $ 485
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 5 $ 275
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ E
TOTAL PARCHMENT : 30 $ 92,198
PINE GROVE BUILDING 18 $ 7,978
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 25 4 3,764
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 22 4 3,398
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4 755
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 100
TOTAL PINE GROVE 72 $ 16,050
RICHLAND BUILDING 38 25,888
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 44 $ 8,614
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 54 4 8,990
RICHLAND PLUMBING 37 4 7,220
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND 174 $ 50,767
TOTAL YTD 831 289,775
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2020 YTD
YTD - JUNE 2019 % 2019 - YTD SUBGET
$ 314,678 92.1% 95.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - JUNE 2019 % 2019 - YTD
1178 70.5%
2020 MONTHLY 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | & 27,832 MAR
2% 305 APRIL
190 | $ 42,490 MAY
220 | $ 153,662 JUNE
= $ - JULY
- $ - AUG
- $ = SEPT
- $ - ocT
. $ . NOV
- $ - DEC
831 289,775 2020




00°0S1$ 0070 0202/50/90 DTTdOYUd LSTANI aeIed payoelep SWISIXa Owap IS WAAIL L9L  6Z1-L0-0TSId
00°0L1$ 00°€1L 61 026Z/10/90 swashg Juowose s394y pue waisAs sfeureIp 100[) qns © SuifjeIsu] HAV JDOLSWOD 9vSS  T01-L0-02€d
00'2L9%18  00010°SLST 0T0Z/92/90 UORINASUOD) HoUdpaL]  Fulp|ing £ouednodo paxiul s 0£79Z MaN AV TN E 0015 090-L0-024d
00'0L1$ 00°000°5T 0202/60/90 smopuiy vordweyy  x 71 © pling pue yoop Sunsio Suaowoy HAV AVAQIN £86€  L¥0-L0-0Zdd
00°001$ 000 0202/62/90  LOMALSNOD WOTANNAHNVYA  ou i JooI padojs mo| Sunsixo oes[doy gAY AMIHSNOATC S1ie 991-90-024d
00'0L1$ 00°0 0T0T/2T/90 AJOD ZINIIE  ON'sue[d sod 29p 81X ,07 PIYILISP MmN A HNEIVID QNVIO 818¢  §51-90-024d
000014 000 0TOT/L1/90 ueSIyIn jo swaysdg vonepunod  Iod WaSAs SuioeIq [[Em UOYEPUNO] [[eISU] HAV AOArIQOD L19  €51-90-024d
00°051% 0070 0T0OT/01/90 VA INOOVT® SHAVI*HLITH  [eap Ajiwey ofSurs Bunsixs Jo vonowsq  y gTUIVid ANVED 0200 SH1-90-02€d
00°001$ 00°0 020T/80/90 WL BN sue[d 1od dutes 9[qiss290y Arerodwa], AAV NOLHTIVD €25C  8€1-90-0¢¢ld
00'§1ze 000 0T0T/80/90 HLANNT ‘AOOA  UO pue wool A[IWey Yiim JUSWIseq YsiuLd A HNIVED AONVID L0096 LE1790-02dd
00°0L1$ 00°008 ¥ 0T0Z/80/90 TAYVO ¥ NLLSYHM ‘SHNHOM  8Imonns A108$0008 payseIop 07 X 91 maN VA SSHOUOI 8128 SE1-90-02dd
00°0L1% 00'LLY*$T 020Z/T1/90 STV % [ (VHDIY ‘SANYUVE  1[ouow & uo a3eses payoeap ,0¢ X ,y7 MON QAT SHNA{ +28 £€1-90-024d
00°S.$ 00°0 020T/¢0/90  HHL % HHITIIA LHOTIGIN]  punol punois saoqe I g Jo judwsoeiday NVIMOOYIIWTVd 254 821-90-024d
00°0L1% 00'088°C 0T0T/81/90 vopannsuo) [ m Joo1 yotod pue yoap Supsixa Suoedey HAV SVIDNOA 862 011-90-02¢d
00°0L1$ 00'691°01 0z0z/11/90 THAV % T SRIVIN “TTHMOd O] PUooas ay) U0 WOORIEq Mau & Suppy IS HINOWINVA N 0¥S  €L0-90-024d
0000¥°1$ 00°L39°S¥T 0Z02/62/90 UCHONMASUOT) 7 SOWOH SHEA  JIBUls Yieq <[ paq g A1ois [ §'s TLBT MaN 1ISSOUD ADVLLOD 8516 €41-¢0-024d
00'0L1'1$ 00°2££°50T 0202/62/90 UOHITISUOT) 2 SOWOH SHEA\ ATy o[Suls [ieq $'| paq T F'S 051 MaN TILIOVLLOD €616 TL1-€6-0Zdd
00°0L1% 00'006°6 0Z0Z/T/90 AHOVIS ® OIVAD ‘SHNO[ 10553008 payoeiop 06X 77 awey 150d MaN  TAY VO NTAAIH ¥265  191°0-02dd
00092 00°099°67 0T0T/81/90 Suippng oMW WO0IP3q F X 07 100[f Puodes & Furpjing HAV DA 1€L8 $S1-€0-029d
00°0L1% 00°088°¢ 0T0Z/21/90 AWHEA TISMONSYTEIZ  §XT -sue[d 12d yoop payorue 9[X 7] MON AV WUBASNIMIS M SZOS  LPI-C0-0Z<d
00'0L1% 00°691°L 0z0Z/1E/90 OTTSWEVA HRIIVAL TIND 09 Ul yem paydene X Q1 Jo uone[felsuy QI TIND $568  THI-C0-0Z¢d
00°996$ 00'$SS 691 0T0Z/91/90 SIWOT] LAy B[V stuly [[1y "awoy A103s 9[3UIs J's €907 MaN SV IWEASHIIS A\ L1188 1€1-€0-07dd
00°SPE 1S 00°S00°9€T 020Z/20/90 SOWOL] BLAPT USY  Ipaq ¢ yiim Swoy [9A3] J[ds /s 0907 MON 2AY JWEAILITUS M\ ZHIS  PLI-C0-0Zdd
0060118 00°8L8 V61 0202/20/90 SOWOH UIMPH UV 0Ipaq ¢ 1M 3oy A10)s 0m1J/s 9LST MIN WUEAAIMG M\ €608 €T11-€0-0Z4d
002LT 18 00+8Z°€TT 0T0Z/20/90 SOWOL] BIMPH W[V 0IPaq p 34k WOy A10)S 0M] J/S (ES [ MaN AV WEAIINIS M\ 8018 TI1-€0-0Zdd
00+LT 18 00°96¥°€TT 020Z/20/90 SOWOL] UMPH U3V 0IPaq { YaIm Swoy AI0)S om] I/S ¢8| MmN AV WBAILINIS M HZ18  T11-€0-0Z4dd
00°178°1$ 00°LES61E 0Z0Z/$0/90 ouf sIp[Ing ISETA UEOHIWY  IPaq b GUM SWOY AI0IS OM) I/S T6ST MAN D EIVT NHAAI A 1169 S01-€0-02¢d
00°627$ 00°SIZ 0 0T0Z/10/90 OUT SSEID I9PIMAL  BIPPE WOOIUNS PITR[OS] AJJRULdYE 0T X 00 D IV NHAUH M 19%9  880-£0-02€d
_’ P1lig yanouwry anfep panssy ae(q swreN] jueonddy uonduosagy spos, SS2IPPV # Mg _
0202/10/20 panssy s1ruId J SUIpiing A[Iuon



3upmmyl = AdATINII WIS

aNVv

[02/0€/90 - 0Z/10/90] <IPUOW $NOIADIL> Ul PINSS[3IB(JHWID]
sprooay [Ty :uonemndog

00°€0€°9¢T 128 aN[e A UONONIISUO)) [210 ],
00'0ZS¥C1$  PIMId [BI0], 1< SSIUARJ JO JoquuinN
00025 1% 00'LT8°99T 0202/0€/90 SS3E[ 102§ d apeld uo qefs Weq 7 paq T IS phiT meN DAV WPZL STL9T 0L10T-0T4d
00°0L1$ 00°000°81 0202/£2/90 OUVIN B T AU VIWEDIdE( 0550008 payoeiop swey 1s0d b X ,0€ MmN VA TMOHS TV 0046 951-02-02dd
000018  00'098°11T 020Z/+0/90 ADNVN ® TIVD SISO o yuwiad panss] Ajsnoraaid jo uonsjduiod (i INIMAANVUL 0021 $€1-02-024d
000018 000 0202/92/90 Te[og SWOL] Tom0g 31} PUF ‘sjeukd pajunow Jool $Z Fujrersu] LS HLILG6T 198¢1  121-0Z-024d
00°0L1% 00'000°6 0Z0T/20/90 UOMOTIISUOT) 'SOIf U2AP3IA\  10SS000B Paydelep ouey 1sod 0gx 07 MaN IS ANzE 10Z2  611°07°02dd
00°0L18 000009 020Z/$2/90 N 20[  ns A10s$0008 owel) 150d PayIRIep T X 0T £SO UD S6FST 080-0T-0Tdd
00°001% 00°0 0Z0T/22/90 WS HLANNY DdNGNAdTO  HLONMOpULY $52139 Jussuiseq Sul||esuf LNANO N 879 151-81-02¢d
000014 000 0Z0Z/60/90 wwog YN od juog o) durer ueijdwod YV 10N0sU0D NA SHATN S1F #1-81-024d
0065128 00°0 0Z0Z/¥0/90 ure R PEI guaed uo paje)s uonIppe Jo uonajduo) IS SYIWOHL A 022 0F1-81-029d
00°0SZ$ 00°0 0202/20/90 Jupern) pue Suneavoxy Ao 1ppmq [erHed g ‘owsp Suipiing jeduod | HOINOY 101 L21-81-029d
00'08T°0L8  QO'PLL6TETI 0Z0Z/¥2/90 UonPnISUOY) JIAD  NYIow) esnoyarem A10IS [ 1'S (0$6°98€ MeN HOINMA 10T A11-81-0T4d
00'695°L18  00PHHTRO°C 020zZ/<0/90 UOHINASUOD HED  J]oe) esnoyaiem AI0IS [ J'S 056°98¢ MON ADINAH 101 101-81-0T€d
000L18 00°SEL'S 0202/20/90 JOHDTAW VIAVIN ONVTIOS  [ISIXa 01 J9Z32 JIS[000 Ul y[eam JO UOLIppY VA ATIATHARL N €49 060-81-0Zdd
00°0L18% 00°0 0Z0Z/62/90 Pupoon pPeydny - ONsueld 1od Yo9p payorIap 91 X ,0f MAN IS HLVALLIHM €281 +91-L0-02¢d
00°0L1% 000 0202/0¢/90 d NHO[ SSOUD  mq A1ossanoe payoeiap surey 1sod ,pex 9T ISHISE S €z €91-L0°024d
00°0L1$ 00°00T'% 0TOT/¥T/90 SUTIAH  99p SWISIXd I9A0 JOOI 87 X 01 19N1SU0D LS TAINVA LS4 091-£0-0Tdd
00'0L1% 00091°C 0ZTOT/61/90 O VININEL 7 ALV AVSSYY  ad ssnoy Jo yovq Jo Y99p 71X 21 100SHOD [ MHTD TIISVO TEI0T  6§1-£0-0289d
00°C1Z$ 00'095°L 0T0T/61/90 HNNYV %2 ITVA AQUva  sueld 1ad 09p 9¢ X 7] 409D payoene maN WD WECANHAVT 8Z6E  LS1-L0-02dd
00'6L% 00°0 0202/91/90 vonounsuo)) amod  d sod jood punois daoqe 1puRIp LT MAN (O YOLAVH ISHAOI 0546 0S1-L0-024d
000L1$ 00°088°C 0202/80/90 sooryp wopury]  1d 1ed joop 91X T PIYIRNE PAIRAI[S MIN TAV AT $296  1#1-L0-02Hd
000018 0070 0Z0Z/80/90 s YD dwd), Op X Qb € JO UOHOAIS A1) 10 JIULIS] MY TIND 0088 6¢1-20-02dd
00°0L1$ 0070 0Z0T/80/90 soppng 1031w [resut pue Yotod juoyg Sursdeqjoo areday NT LINLAONVD 6986 9€1-L0-02€d
00°€80F$  00°91E91L 0202/L1/90 UOHDILISUOY) PUIMISIAY 320 POXIA A AI01S 2fSUWIS J'S $L76 MAN IS YHATL 61F  TE€1-L0-02€ld



000628 0202/€0/90 omoaryg sue] Anunod aWwoy MIN HAV [HH 1156 891-20-02Td
0068T$ 0202/£0/90 U] P IIFBAED Suioy MIN LS MHIAANVIO $2T  £91-L0-0THd
00'687% 0202/€0/90 U7 D13 IN[EAR]) Uiy meN LS AMHIACNVID €21 991-£0-02Hd
00°001% 020T/62/90 SWRISAS JUDWIsEY 1Ay nnoxs | SUIppy HAV MDOLSWOD 9¥S6  9¢1-20-02dd
00101 0Z0Z/62/90 FTTYSI NOSIH SHUN ULIR[E/I0STRS 7O L JO [[eIsUl 9FeI[oa Mo HAV TASOW H 125 602-90-02Hd
00°5014 0202/62/90 amarg ySydwe] opesadn soIAtag A STTNANNIT 929¢  L02-90-02Hd
00°25¢% 0202/62/90 W9 Yoo I TH UONINNSU0D MIN TAV NVOIHDIN 4 6217 90Z-90-0Tdd
00°25¢% 020¢/22/90 2marg Fodsy JeMe}sal 10] [pOlay HAV SVIONOA €T +61-90-0ZHd
00 1¢1$ 0T0T/81/90 NVHJIHILS 2 “T HINNOT ‘HOVd 2FeIes 03 9112914 QI HAISAVA BIET  161-90-02Ad
00°0Z¢% 0202/81/90 SIOPIELVOT) I, PABPIOSUO]) Aoy manN HAV ANVONTED S1ve 061-9002Hd
00°08Z$ 0c0z/2c/90 DT PRI [BIEI3[ Aeure Tejog I HIAAVZVN 6.6 $81-90-024d
009014 020Z/S1/90 Suroon) % Sunear] 199 (B DV HAY NAVHHTAW 92b€  £81-90-0THd
006014 020Z/21/90 S0} Yoo [Ty SUUOISIP JI0OPING /M @IIAIS PRIIISAO JINV (01 MU [[eIsu] AV NMOTHSYA 1HS 641-90-02Hd
00zILY 0ZOT/S1/90 WA VY SUNYSI pesseoal PPYRLL 01 SIVASD [[& sFuryD TAV NOLSTA L18%  841-90-07d
00°601§ 0z0T/01/90 201135 (DAY 1D Teda1 15N HAV TTAVO 91 ££1-90-0Tdd
00°0Z1% 0z0zZ/80/90 OTHID9H ISNOYYSI] 19[IN0 ICIBIAUSE Yim apeIddn 99IAIS JINV 00T FAY NOIONLINAMF OLPL  +£1-90-0Z7d
0070513 0202/80/90 O] 23 souIey opeisdn ao1atag Ul | 0TFE €L1790-0THd
00°5013 0Z02/20/90 T 903 1B 0¢ AQ8Y durep(z [oued [eo1099[3 A8y Sunsia soeday AV OOVOIHD L6 £91-90-02dd
001014 0202/10/90 DIFDA[H JUUR JINSATD OURIQ D/V [BIIUD MaU TFAV LIVD £18  191-90-0T:d
00°s01$ 0202/20/90 SBI23IFL Y93 1[I PUe [oued SWISIXO 01 SULIM 7 19008 JAIAUW MU [[eISU] UA AOTAOOM FZEL 091-90-0ZHd
00°901¢ 020Z/20/90 angezdy N MaU pue [aued [01U0D WIR[R 311 SA0GR GMT MU [[RISU] AATI SSINAL 016 651-90-0THd
00'501$ 020z /20/90 LIS % (I THVHDIN SIOENT WA wol uayolq) sadid 21a13s punosdiopun svejdes/rredar AV QTHLRIIVA 9162 851-90-02Hd
00°9S1$ 020Z/11/9¢ WHAV( % TSV “TTEAO Wwootyreq ooy puodag IS HLNOWIMVA NO¥s  121-90-02dd
00't01$ 020Z/0€/90 UESIPIA] 1S9MQINOS JO YA L, YT, W3IsAS 0UB||I9AINS IS CINZE N +4L8  012-€0-02Hd
00°01¢$ 020z/62/90 SI0IDEIIVOT) LIV PAEPHOSTO) JuoY MaN HAY WeAITING A\ 7608 mow-mo-ommm
00°1.1% 0T0Z/6T/90 SIS ULAFI sla[Ino Y uoriaed SULITm WA VT TIND A 9246 P07-C0-0ZHd
00°201% 0202/52/90 SUIDI[F IVUER] Ie[puey I pue 3y I AVATTINOd 4201 10Z-€0-02Hd
00°L51% 0zT0T/L1/90 29[ ue Anuno)) woomms 15 HIVT NAAAIH A 19¥9  881-€0-0THd
005014 20T/81/90 T NOLHOIAT ‘ADIRI ureq s[od Fursixs 10} 291AL3 NT ONIANIX 0679 981-€0-02Hd
00 2Ted (20 /01/90 DT 2mo07g samyinog Ad # NI 19PUN UoN0adsul 2214135 AiRI0dIIS] AWOY MAN IS (INZE N £€£89  9LE-£0-0THd
00°062% 0T0T/£0/90 2H1933] U] Ajunos) Swoy MmN IS IO S€66 691-20-0Zdd
006'9Z¢4 0z0T/£0/90 SI0IPENUOT) IR PAEPOSUC) QWO MAN UTUSNETZII8  $91-€0-07Hd
eI
Palg yunoury Ppanssy are(y swreN Joednddy uonduosa( H3oMm SSOIPPY # MWD _
0z0Z/10/L0 ﬁoﬂmmu muﬂgom Oﬁ@.ﬁh %EHGOE



00°521$
006Z1$
0008Z¢
006.Z¢
000518
006214
006518
00°521%
00°SL1S
00'sFTe
00'STIS
00'001%

00°092%
00951
00°6£14
(EARSTAR S

o0-css
002014
00S01E
000cLE
00°611$
00'S0T$
00501
ALY
00Z51$
002224
009018
00°L0¢%
00°601%
00%62%
00°501%
005014
000L1Y
00°291%

00°€69°6$

0T02/22/%0 07) poosy, UB(T
0202/61/90 Suoon) 79 Suneal] 190gIN]
0Z0Z/T1/9C suj Suruomipuony ary 29 Sunesyy g
0Z0Z/11/90 [BOTUBLRA [~V
0Z0Z/91/90 uoner=8uy -V
0Z0Z/01/90 Buroony 2p Suneap] pSooaspaIp
0T0T/80/90 y 29 Sunesl 21y Py
0202 /80/90 uoneIsduyey sefoyy
0T0T/+0/90 Funnqusi(y swem
0z0T/10/90 TEoTUey22y -V
0T0T/€0/90 saredwony Inwng
020T/62/90 I'T% V LLODS YHOYIIHSIHH
PN [eI0],

0T0z/92/90 I2][0G DWOL] IamoJ
0TOZT/L1/90 uvosdwoy |, (g
0Z0zT/51/90 O ATTE ® T NIAHIS SIAVA
020Z/60/90 SLDI[ CISHIOL]
0z0Z/%0/90 ADNVN % TIVD SISSON
0202/£0/90 YT DMDIF] SHA
0202/80/90  QNH¥E ® V (UVHDITI SSENYN
0Z0ZT/¥Z/90 T 209 QWY
0zoz/ €T/ 90 OTT SHSNIYHALNE DM
0202/62/90 T 0D udis T
0Z02/5Z/90 NIV LAVHEANDL
0Z0T/€T/90 SHV[ % AdVO NIMTTIIN
0202/92/90 OTT SOV NHITY
0Z0Z/22/90 ot ary malapy
0Z0Z/61/90 JU[ DDA [0TIUOT)
0Z0Z/TT/90 Yo uose[
020Z/L1/90 NLLSN[ AANHOKW
0Z0T/61/90 YT Sy rapea
0202/51/90 LLVI % 1 AMVI HAOUOSOD
0Z0T/T1/90 SIMDIH URANN]
0T0T/80/90 IMOJ 7P UMET BUISUING
0T0T/€0/90

uawase[dsl Hv
wswae|dal Oy
(or|damy yym) swoy maN
SUWIOY MAN

191002 Mau uo Juswdmbs 1oy Surdid uonersdiyey

juawade|dal vy
Jusweoedal DV AH
awsoe|dal Dy
goedan g

SWOY MU

21545 uotssaaddns a1y pooy ueyMy (OE 1N JO UoUER|[EISU]
Isyeay [ood 10} aul] s€F JO UOLEBIOY

M 0078 S[eurd IR[OS PRIUNOWL JOOI §7 [[BISU]

UonIppy

uIeq afod 3unsIxa 1o [ealna9[q

UOILMS JOJSURT) OIJRUWIOIE SRl ATeS JINY O0F 11BISU]

1Peq §°7 paq + 10J nuttad pansst A[snoiaald Jo uone[dwor)
Xdns 98Ins pue 1020010101 10JRISUSS ‘SWRISAS M ds T 7
$TLOOLTSOT #IAAY 00T 03 00T WO aperddn 9IAIdS

9STIOURIEM MAU 10] [B21102]

NE0MIAU JIndios J0] SuLitm 2381[0A AO0] JO UOLIB[[RISU]
S[IQOJAIL, im UT1s [[eam uLidg Sutsejday
9LL5T1ESOT # Ygootates dure(pg 01 dureq| oprasdn

[ood punois saoqe 10§ JINOIL))

SUOIIe20] +()7 A[YEn0I 0} 2]qes JoWIae SuTumTy

UOHIPPE SO0
UONIppE WooIUNg

asnoY Mol

LESS90£S01 #ygioued Joxeaiq sepdnysoeidey
jusurdinba pue ‘sipIno “Buyysl] 10} [BILODI[D UNLYY

193ea1q JAV 001 ‘22im punossiopun xoq JINV 001
J 21QeD 2snaI PR 10908 1915 M3U 0] Iasl a21Alas apriddn

[[BISUL J0JRIUSD)

NIGOY ® D TIVANYY SaNo[ hoidiepun Suuuni - uieq spod 03 asnoy woy temod Juljjng

LS LAOdMEN T99L  LSZ€00ZTNd
AA TV TIND A T6S6  €5T-€0-0TNd
LS ANTE N €689 6€C-€0-0TNd
wIUSNET 1918 LET-E0-0ZNd
Qd TIND $§§8  $ET-€0-0ZNd
HAV HA H S50 1€T-€0-0Cd
HAV A1 81 SZT-€0-0Zd
HAV € H bP8S  €TT-€0-0TNd
1D VT NIQAIH M L1F9 S12-E0-0TMd
wusTneTZI18  [1Z-€0-0TNd
LS (ANZE N bLi8  80T-€0-0TIN
LS HISE N 6819 SLI-€0-0TNd
[EdTHEIaIA]
$G ISITULIR JO Jaquunp]
1S 16T 198€1  £0T-02-02Hd

HAV H.LS 27822

LS JST€ 08L¢1

JAV H10Z 1292¢

(T ENIAACINYES 0021€
WA ANIMAANYYE 5 05261
IS LSEE 606EL

ADINNH 101

NT SUHIJOHS +1L

A TIND 1065

HAV YHOHLS 1061

AA FAODAVH LSHAO 06L8
HAV NVOIHDIIN g 06101
HAV X J 9€68

HAV AVMAIN £L86€

LS SNV TAOOA €8¢

LS OIVTD 9L0¢

HAV NVOIHOIN d 9809
HAV WVHONTIDOY 292¢
JAV HONVID 9129

JAV DVINNS 9€+6

HAV S T 9149

£81-02-02dd
181-02-02Hd
C¢L1-02-02dd
TLT-02-08dd
¥O1-02-0Cdd
¢91-0€-0cdd
661-81-02Hd
961-81-0¢dd
SOC-LO0CHA
002-L0-0¢Hd
861-L0°0CHd
L61-L0702Hd
S6L-L0-0¢Hd
£61-L070CHd
c01-L0702Hd
681-L0-0¢dd
S81-L0°0THd
C81-L0-0Tdd
081-L0-02Hd
SL1-2008Hd
0L1-20-0THd



00'591$
00°65T
00°65T$
00°SS 14
006214
00°65Z$
00'sZ1$
006824
005514
00'sZ1$
00'sZ1$
00'S0Z$
0GP
00°5g1E
00611$
00° 1024
00°101%
00'101$
00'6Z14
009Z1$
00°6s1$
00°SZ1$
006Z1¢
00sZ1$
IRAR )
00651
006218
00°5r¥s
00°6Z1%
00°691%
00°StL$

00°0%
00'SZ1g
006z
00F8LE
00°6¥<e
006214
006214

0Z0Z/50/90
0Z0Z/+0/90
0Z0Z/+0/90
0Z0Z/£0/90
0Z0T/10/90
0ZTOT/10/90
0Z0T/91/90
0zZ0T/0E/90
0Z0Z/62/90
0Z0Z/92/90
020Z/92/90
0Z0Z/ST/90
0Z0Z/SZ/90
0Z0T/6Z/90
0Z02/92/90
0Z0Z/22/90
0z0T/€2/90
ez /£T/90
0T0T/TT/90
0ZOZT/61/90
0ZIT/BL/90
0zZ0Z/L1/90
020z /S1/90
020Z/<1/90
0Z0Z/S1/90
0Z0T/21/90
0Z0Z/21/90
0Z0T/11/90
0Z0ZT/ 1L/ 90
0Z6Z/01/90
0Z02/51/90
(20T /80/90
0Z0ZT/S0/90
0Z0Z/80/90
0T0Z/TT/90
0T0T/6Z/90
0Z0Z/¥2/90
0T0Z/+2/90

Iy % duneaL] 2aTy 2]

my % Sunedpy Iy [og

Yy 7 Fumear] amy [9g

Wy 2 Bunes] ANy pg
uonezaduyay 1280y

suf Buruontpuon) ary 3 Sunear] J[
suonn(og AZ1auy swol
ﬁﬁu..:u.mﬁ.—uuz wauauﬁz
[EABYIIN -V

07) POOM, Ue(]

Bunoon 2 Sunesy] pdoosspaip
[eD1UEY22 A1) (e
[EUEYR -V

Zuroon) % Sunear] woqoIN
sauedwon) Jnuwng

JASSTA (T T 32BN

[EDTUBYIRN UOSPIEU |
ﬁdumﬂdﬂmuuz EOmTHNCU_‘H

07) poom, UECT

07) PoOM UE(]

uroony 7p Sunesy pSooaspaip
Buroon) 7 Suneal] 1204Q2IN
Suoo) % Sunwal] [DS
Burjoony % Sunear] wogoIN
Buroony 2% Funest Rogony

DV % Sunest] a[e(] 26y
Bumoon) x Sunesty 120qaIN

UT AULET A

Furoo7) 2p Funes]] 190qIN]

1y 2 Sunesy 231y Py

UCH n._.Hom R cﬂOHHﬂﬁH ‘H m
Suroon) 79 Suneal] pSooaspazp
07) POO, VBT

07) PoOA, UE(]

TI D/ V % Suneal] siradxy 2o1a12g
ISELID)

Furoory 7p FuNEST] I20QAIN
Fumoory 7 SuUnes]T 190N

justuaneldal DV AH
WOY MIN

JUWOY MAN

Japuey e 2p OV [[RISU]
o

SUIOY MaU

sovwinj pepie] paoejday

ou02a Yum sdeyoed paurejuos-jias doj Joos uol-¢ () [easul

wauwraoe[dal Dy % doBWIN
wauseidar Dy
Juamoor[dal Oy

MRS [[EISUL 39 NHY SUNSIXs owap * spomionp dwisy apIA0L]

AWOY MIN
ISLJIPLUNY 29 39BUINT MAN
uoissaiddns 217 pooy mau Jo [[e1su]

FIOMIOND pUE Juatuede[dal 18)2a1] I91BM PUE SOVILINL]

Jueutaoe[dal 191ea] I9Tem
justnaoe[dal Jomeay 101B M
wewaoedar Oy
juswaaerdal Dy
ewaseidal Oy % soruIn]
[[e3sUl v

[fe3su v

[1BISHL OV

juswaoejdal Dy
juawoe|dar Dy 7 acewmng
uswadedar Hy

wued 1o71d

uaursoerdal Oy
weweoedal DV AH
uossaiddng ang
juswssedal Dy 29 sorUIN]
wowese(dar DY

yaweoeidal Dy
DOVAH mau jjeisu]

1545 uoissauddns 241§ [BOTWRAYD AID RLOSNPUI JO TOTJR[BISU]

weawose[dany /v
juswase|day /Y

1S AamaaganNni sosy

1S AIIAANWVIO #21

LS AHIAQNY YO €21
AV WVHONIDOY 792€
IS TIDISIVD 8LSk

IS SVIAOOM €8¢

AAV VANZV ¥SL

AAV SVTONOA €20t
DUID NHTO AT TIVA T05T
I, IRV, 9Z0E

NT LNIOd AOTTIA S0¥F
TIND 1251

HAY ARIVONITD STHE
A NAdSV TL1F

AAV SVIONOA €20F
HAV TIOWINZA 808

AA AOOMIDON 610
VA SSHDYOL L09€

QAT SSINA[ 818
N'T.LIOUDIAOAVHN LT6T
DI NHTO AT TIVA S08T
IS TVIVAVHD 815T
TAY NMVAHTINN 9T¥¢
NT THAMNL ST11

IS AHIAYVEHTD T€0L

N'T QOOAIUYE 0492

(I STOHDIN €22

LS NIVIN A\ €1L€

A ONVIN 92¢1

TAV NOISHA 918F

IS NIV A\ €14€

TAV WAHDLATA S #0€
N'T JOOMAMOTIY 89T
AAV TTAVO $001

IS JDICRING N 60€T

IS IDIAING N 60€2

NT THWHH €158

IS AOOMXOT §€8L

172-L0-0ZNd
812-L0-0ZNd
L1T-L0-02Nd
¥12-L0-0TINd
01¢-L0-0TINd
60T-L0-0CINd
SP1-L0-0Cd
6LT-90-0ZNd
9.2-90-02Nd
SLZ-90-0ZNd
PLT OO 0ZN L
£L2°90702Nd
ZL2790-0TNd
0LZ-90-0TN
992-90-0ZWd
¥9¢-90-02d
£9¢-90-0cd
192-90-0CINd
092-90-0TINd
T4 900N
1E290-0CNd
6¥T-90-0CNd
LYT-90-0ZINd
SPZ-90-0ZNd
FrZ-90-0ZNd
e-90-0Z2INd
0¥T-90-0ZINd
LT 90-0TINd
ST 90 0CINd
T 90-0TNd
LT 00T
YZT-90-0CNd
¢ 90-0CNd
0Z¢-90-0¢Nd
8¥1-90-0Cd
001-90-0ZNd
692-¢0-0ZNd
892-¢0-0CNd



00°€8T4 0Z0Z/01/90 sao1azag Jmqumy 1omadng
00'152% 0202/11/90 Smquingg opuepEQ
00r88z$ 020T/80/90 sao1atag Juiquuing rouwadng
00°T1ES 0Z0Z/¥0/90 U7 ‘$921a395 FuIquuUn|J SNWAL]
00°¢3Ts 0202/50/90 s201A725 Burquing g Jouadng
00°001% 0Z02/20/90 SOWOL] UIMPT] UI[Y
00'001$ 0z0Z/T0/90 SOWIOL] ULMPF[ USY
00 001§ 0Z0Z/20/90 SIWOL ULMPT] UV
00001 0z0Z/20/90 SOWOL] UIMpPH UV
0002S°cl$  :Pamd [e10],

00°6Z1% 0ZOZ/11/90 Sunoon) 2 Funesf] DOIIN

00°55$ 0202/%0/90 ADNVN %2 TIVD SNMSOW
00°S11$ 0Z0Z/0/90 sfodossen) - SBQ) [[9373,]
00'982% 0T0T/£0/90 Furqum ] posrayasg
00694 0Z0T/22/90 T9SSTA (T T FONTA
0071014 0Z0z/€2/90 [EDTUBYDI[N UOSPIBUS]
005214 0202/22/90 SV % uneap] ey ony
0070124 0z0Z/81/90 [ETOUEY 29N INYITVIIA
TARTAR S 0Z0Z/62/90 Bumoory 7¢ Juneal] 100qaIN
00'Gz1$ 0202/62/90 uonesaSuyay siadoy
00qT1E 0202/ST/90 Suraony 29 Sunreal] pSooaapazp
0osrzd 0Z0Z/9Z/90 Suiquinpg soye] 1810
00°651$ 0Z02/2Z/90 Bunoony 73 Sugeary pSooaaparp
00°SZ1$ 020Z/22/90 Zuroo7) 29 Supeayy pSooaspary
00621 0Z0Z/61/90 00) POOM UB(T
006518 0202 /81/90 Bunoon) » 3unespy pSooaaparp
00018 0T0T/91/90 ouT QUL TET MY
00°591$ 0T0T/S1/90 v 2@ Sunesy] 211y ]Pg
00°SvT$ 0Z0Z/S1/90 Buspoony 2 Suneal] swepy
00¢z1$ 020Z/T1/90 Y 79 Juneapy 208yUog
00°621$ 0Z0Z/Z21/90 Fureony 2 Sunes]] FogRIN
00 191% 0ZOZ/01/90 Suroony 3 unesy] pdooasparp
00°5z1$ 020Z/01/90 Sunoor) »p Sunesy pSooaspaza
00°55T4 0Z0Z,/60/90 uoneIadyay siodoy
000<1$ 0zT0Z/80/90 0] 7 UM TWSUSNG

WO MIN

0-61dd # NULIDJ 13pun uonoadsur punoidIapuawoy AN
WOl MaN

WOy MIAN

SWOY MIN

UOIIIDULOD IIMIG

UOIIDSUUIOD [oMag

HOLIOULIOY Jamas

UOL22ULOY oMoy

1[BISUL DV
meq ¢z paq b Jof muuad pansst Asnoiaaid yo uonayduion)
el d71

uonIppy
10Z201] PUE I9[00D UL B

jusaoe]dal Je1eay 11BN
woawaoe[dar Dy

uonIppy

swaoe(dar Hy
Juswaoedal DY
uawsse[dar Dy

12182y Jood 03 aur| sen
wewese(dal DV % soewImy
Juewenejdal DV
wawae[day D/v
uawaoe[dal DV 79 20eWng
{ATuo ur y3no1) Jesy 100[J U]
wswssedar DY AH

WISAS JoNp pue DY ‘0oBuIn
wawasepdal By

wauzoeidal Hy

swzordol 19789y 19jBM PUR ‘DY “20BUIN]
juawasedaa Dy
wpwaoeidal HVAH

[[EISUl IOJRISU0)

DAY IURAIINIS A\ PTI8
1S ANZe N ££89

AV IIBASMTIS M\ 8018

10 HIVT NAQAIH A L1v9
FWBAIWMS M C608

IAVY JUEAIINIS A\ ZFI8
JUBAIITAS A\ €608

AV JUBADITIS A\ 8018

OAY JUBANING M\ $T18

911-¢0-02dd
SL1-€0-0Tdd
¢11-20-0zdd
011-€0-02dd
801-€0-0edd
901-€0-02dd
SOT-20-0ddd
YO1-C0-0Cdd
€01-¢0-0Cdd

Suqung

G/ ISITUUIRJ JO IdqUUINN]

€69 D 0756
I ENIAMAANYYL 00Z1€
€59 WD 6588

AA TAOHS HAVT §E5¢C
A MHIAFHATI N €F9
HIINONATO T 94€
LNNOWHOYVA £Z8

LS SYWOH.L 4 022

AID EEAD HSUVIN €688
HAY NHIANOAVIN €249
U TIDINALLVE 968
WA AOTIVH LSO 05LS
TAV NILSTI €489

1S AVAELVO 794

HAV TN o 6899

HAV AOQLDOUA $T19

HAV M J 9€68

IS MOQVEN TLA €55F
I TIND 0805

VIO AHANTAVT L60F

IS NIVIA o 268

HAV T 1 02001

TAV SIMVHATE 5099

IS AxadanNn( vezy

HAV DVINNS 9€+6

9¢T-02-0ZNd
61202 0cWd
91¢-02-0ZNd
¢1e-0e-0CNd
S9Z-81-0CNd
Z9C-81-0CNd
9¢T-81-0dd
2SZ-81-0ZNd
8.7 L0-0TNd
LLE-L0-0ZINd
1L LO-0TINd
LI9T-L0-0TINd
GSC-LO0CNG
8GZ-L0-0ZNd
§9¢-L0-0ZINd
0SZ-L0-0TINd
81¢-L0-0CINd
¥ LO-0CINd
CFC-L0-0ENd
¥ LO0CINd
€€C-L0-0CNd
02C-LO-0CNL
6TC-L0-0TNd
8CC-L0-0Zd
92Z-L0°0ZNd



00°L¥9°8Z$ :PoIId Tel0],

[0Z/0€/90 - 02/10/90] <IPUOW STOWLIIL> Ul PINSSTNEIHUIN]

ANV

Suiquin = >dATInuIa s
O eorueyosp] = dA TarwIs ginurag
MO (om0 = adA T ginwas g

spiooay] |V uonendog

091 +SIIIID ] JO Joquun N

0055t
009974
00°001$
00°681$
00952$
00°501$
00001%
00°8+z$
0071924
00°001%
0070014
00001%
00°€0Z3
00°001%
000114
00ss1d
00°891$
00997¢
00001$
00001$
00°0L28
00°0LT8

00¥<r'S$

:paIIIg [I0],

0202 /+0/90 ADNVN ® TIVD SOMSON
0Z0Z/€0/90 Suqumy poIroyar]
02TOZ/91/90 NI SINVI,
OT0T/¥Z/90 U] $I039eNUOT) £O[E 139qOY
00T /S2/90 SADIATIG AWNT, UQ) § AeU0(]
020Z/¥Z/90 ou] SUNEABSXE TAMS
0TOZ/80/90 yue] ondag sorp
0TOZT/¥0/90 Jearueyddp 29 Surqumy apir]
0Z0Z/20/90 suf Suiquny] s propueg
0zZ0Z/T0/90 PUEEED) WEpy
0z0z/62/90 U] PIEQANE] A\ [EC]
0202/61/90 1554l % W AmIa4d[ ‘suaooid
00T/ L1/90 [earuTyepy 2 Burquun]g opug
0T0T/01/90 UOLEABIXT] OOZEIUE[ES]
0Z0T/L1/90 TESTIRYIDIAT A7) [[BJ
0202/10/90 T 72 M HIAGVZITH ‘OMSOH
0T0z/11/90 TV T SIVINCTTAM O
0202/52/90 Surquingg OQ
0T0Z/91/90 SOWOL] ULMPY] Uy
0Z0Z/51/90 SUONN|OS YIEg OTY(Y
0z0z/11/%0 s21AT2G Buquing zomadng
QZ0Z/91/90 s201A12G Suquing g zouadng

ieq $'Z paq + Jof nuuad pansst Afsnoraald Jo uorjejdwon

uonIppPY
HONJISUUIOY Iomog

BJ 18 POIEDO] AJ[IIE] MaU I0J SIAISS AIBIIUES IS Sur[BIsu]

([er2uaL) IB[[O(]) UOLIONLSUOD MIN

JIojeredas pues [10 Ul UOHIIULOD I3MIS

UOHSUU00 IoMag
SeOII0 LMS

JUAWISEQ UI-USROI + JUIOY MaN
UOIIDBUUOD [aMag

Juswaoe]dal 19183y JNBA
UOIJOULOD I9MOT

SUTRIp J0O[] YIIM WiRq 9[04
LOLIIBUUOD J9MOG

[[eISU] “I27EaL 1B 29 “I9[10q B9l PIBOQISE| PIO 2A0UISY

2I0U02 Ol FUNLIP {19101 0] Juasald UIRIp YSIUL] JUSUIasEq

WOOIYIE IO} PUOISS
QUIOY MaAN

UOIIDRUUCD JoMag
wuawsserdal qng,
AUTOY M3N]

U0Y MON

%9 ISIUIRJ JO IdQqUINN]

T ANINAANYEL 0021¢
UA HIOHS AV 8E8LC
LNHTIO N 65¢
HOINOH 101

LS YHAIT 61¥

HAV NVOIHDIN H 06101
HAV LHOTTIAL 8959
HAV 2L d 9¢68

LS HIEBZ S 0Z+¢

LS SRIVTAOOM €8¢
A0 HSTIITALNG #1+¢
AV ADIVONTTO 2let
HAV NVOIHDINW H 6212
M STOHDIN 900%

I TIND 1€82
NTIAOOUINIV 95
LS HINOWLIYVA N 0¥
NTVANIIZFo

D.P/\« uﬁdbkuaw bp H 1 Hmw
YA MONVIN TIND 2Fe8
AV JUBASLITAS AN TH18
AV TUEAIINS 20 1118

T11-02-0cdd
601-0T-0Tdd
7Z1-81-02dd
GLI-81-0Tddd
LTT-L0-0Tdd
9Z1-L0-02dd
PLI-L0-0Tdd
LL1-L0-0Tdd
LOL-L00Zdd
ZOL-L00Zdd
621790°02dd
SZ1-90-02dd
+Z1-90-0Cdd
LLE-90-02dd
101-90-02dd
001-90-02dd
9L0-90-0¢dd
821-¢0-0Tdd
£21-20-02dd
121-€0-02dd
0Z1-Co0gdd
SLI-€0-0Zdd



7 ISITULI?J [B10 [, PUeIN)

00°SLZ$ 18334 e10 I, puein sproday v -uonemdog

Aryewruung 130doy

00°SLZ$ radA T, J0,J 994 [eI0],
ré :29dA Y 10 s1mura g [e10L
pasoxddesi(y oredsur soueusynely Atedoid 0Z0T/LT/10 :suopdadsu]
paaoiddy Ajjenueq uonoadsu-ay Jurey Auadolg 0Z02/L0/20 ssuonoadsug
pasoddy uono3dsur-ay urep Aedoig 020T/T0/90 ssuonvadsuy
JusUIYDIE] Woij 1sanbar ssurusuepy Alzador monduosa( 3som
00691% 020/ 1T/10 TV LN LNFTWHM VI CLO0TTC090 7y MATAMAARL N 6t 900-81-0ZSd
pasoxddesiq oyoadsuy soueusiurey Asdoid 610T/1T/60 rsuopaadsug
paaorddy Aenteq uonoadsur-oy urepy Auedold 0T0T/T0/90 rsuopaadsu]
oozeurees] woij 1sanbar asueusjurepy Aradorg monduosaqy oM
000118 610T/ve/60 SHTAN ‘NVIWHHT OFT-TEh +1-90 AV AAOWINGI 808 890-90-615d
[210], 39, paraiuy e pUMO IaquUIn N [90Xe] ssaIppYy qof # ML g
I g reroadg
0202/10/ L0

s1sonbayy soueudyurey LH1xodorg ATpuo



[0Z/0£/90

- 0T/10/90] <YIUOWI SNOIAJ>

ul pajnpayagauy aye(( uodadsuy
NV

(494} AT0H = suegNuIag
ANV MULIDJ

[eoadg = adAuuad HULSJ

urr raeanhoar



Areurwung 130doy

00°SLZ$ :0dA T, 10, $99, 1 TE10],
g :2dA T, 30, saruId g [e10],
pasorddesiq uonoadsur 19205 IO 0T0T/TT/90 ssuonoadsuy
uonodsur 19708 ININ mondmosa( o
0csss 0Z0T/81/90 ALNNOD OOZVINVIVIL 099-6¢1-€1-90 JAV MAHIMY S09 1+0-90-0ZSd
paroiddesi uonadsu] 193008 1912 0202/2T/90 rsuopoadsug
vonoodsur 123208 191074 swonduosa( Iom
00558 0T0T/L1/90 orrafvs | OPE0PL-11-90 1S VISVHS 1142 0¥0-90-02Sd
paaoiddy uouadSU] 193008 FNA] 0T0T/51/90 ssuopoadsuy
uonsadsur 193208 1219 wonduosa( SIom
00°65$ 0Z0Z/11/90 VN DINVE ST 19966 TL90 v NOLONLLNOH 0541 860-90-078d
paaosddy uoipoadsuy 19205 19194 0Z0¢/S1/90 :suonsadsug
A ) s o
00'55$ 0202/01/90 dT NIVIN LSHMA T00T 0€8-0¢h L1790 U A $00T ££0°90025d
pasoxddy uopoadsuy 193208 1319 0Z0T/51/90 ssuopoadsu]
vonsadsur 12)20s I01] mmonduosa(g Srom
00°55% 0202/20/90 T ALLAL “TTHATINNOL 111-51€-90-90 HAV NOISTM +18% £0-90-02Sd
e, 294 paiauyg 21e I Jqunp [eared ssa1ppy qof # I g
e S
IUId g Teradg
R
020¢/10/L0 1sanbay] 10umQ) - IR J 1er0adg A[IUON



G :SITWIdJ [e10 [, pueIn)
00°SL¢$ S99 [er0], puern)

L

1sanbay eum() = A0SaE)) IuUsg
MO uonoedsuy

193905 DN = A0S uwiag
WO uorssaaddng

PooH = A103a1E) NuLed

do

nuuad jeoedg = Alo3are) g
ANV

g YAy SUBIS JSqUINN[P0IE] [901e]
ANV [0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90] <ypuour
SNOTARL > Ul panssTaye(y NuLdd
(ANY 0oozewe[ey = AnDAuadord

sprosay v :uonemdog



